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IIOFFMAN

1 P_ E q q E E R I.,E E E

2 (1:05 p.m.)

3 CIIAIR"AM GOODIIOPE: I believe everybody 's here, so

4 the hearing will be in order.

5 This is a hearing in the ratter of Power Authority

6 of the State of New York Greene County Nuclear Power Plant.
.

7 It's a Nuclear Regulatory Commission Docket No. 50549. The

8 purpose of this hearing today is principally to hear oral argu-.

9 ment on motions for summary disposition of a number of the

10 1 contested issues which have been permitted in this matter', to

11 discuss future hearings, and any other matters that may cone

. 12 up.

13 There will be no appearances , limited appearar.ces or
.

14 anything like that today. Uhen this ratter is set down tnd

15 hearings do commence, an opportunity for limited appearances

16 will be given, and anyone who wishes to make a limited appear-

17 ance at that time will have the opportunity. I will try to get

*

18 a press release out on it, or I will get a press release out

19 on it, so there is notice in the newspaper. And I might
.

20 probably try to, if I can, have those limited appearances start

21 on a Friday and go through Friday evening and pick up Saturday,
!

}
22 so that people that ordinarily wouldn't be able to come in and

23 make the limited appearances could do it, either on the Friday
24 af ternoon, Friday evening or as long as we need on Saturday. i

rol Reporters, Inc.

25 But that will be the only opportunity that will be given for

|
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1 limited appearances .

2 Now, before we start I think we ought to, starting

3 with PASNY -- P-A-S-N-Y; you'll hear that a lot -- starting

'with PASNY, would all counsel state their appearance, please,4

5 for the record.

6 MR. PRATT: I, am Charles 11.. Pratt. I am here for
.

7 the Applicant. With me today is Mr. Gerald C. Goldstein, also

8 appearing for the Power Authority for the State of New York,.

7- fir. Lewis R. Bennett, Vito J. Cassan, Edgar K. Byham and Omer

10 F. Brown.

II CHAIRMA11 GOODHOPE: Is there an appearance for the

12 New York State Department of Environmental Conservation?

13 ftR. ENGEL: Your Honor, I unders tand --
.- s

, _ Id
CHAIR!iAN GOODHOPE: That's what I understand -- who's

, _a -g .o s ..
- -

,,

15 going to represent the State?

16 fir. ENGEL: Well, representing the State, that is, the

17 State Energy Of fice, is David Engel . I am with the Department

|
18 of Environmental Conservation. My co-counsel is Nancy Spiegel, |

*

19 who is with the Public Service Commission.
.

20 CHAIRfiAN GOODHOPE: And you will be representing the

21 State in this health and safety hearing?

22 fir. ENGEL: That is correct.

23 CHAIRfiAN GOODHOPE: All right, who else? The Inter-

24 venors? Can we start with those, please? i

tel Reporters, Inc,

25 !!R. WHITE: For Lehigh Portland Cement Company,

I
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1 Algird F. White, De Graff, Foy, Conway, Holt-Harris, and Mealey.

2 MR. KAFIN: For Citizens to' Preserve the Hudson Valley ,

3 Columbia County Survival Committee and the tiid-Hudson Nuclear

4 Opponents, Robert J. Kafin.

5 MR. NICKOLITCH: For the Cementon Civic Association,

6 John Nickolitch.
.

7 liS . BURNER: Mary Berner et al.

8 CIIAIR!iAN GOODHOPE : Is there anyone else? What about-

.

9 the Nuclear Regulatory Cornmission?

10 l 21R. LEWIS: Yes. fir . Chairman, my name is ' Steven

II Lewis. I am counsel to the staff. With ne today is Mr. Guy

12 Cunningham, Mrs. Jane Axelrad, Mrs. Janice Moore. We also have

13 with us Spotswood Burwell, who is the Licensing Project
. .r - ;.. . .. . . . . , , , - ~ . . . ~,

Id fianager .

15 CHAIRMAN GOODIIOPE: Thank you.

16 Is that everyone now?

17 DR. COLE: There is no representative from Greene
'

18 County?

19 (No response.).

20 CITAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does anybody know whether that

21 lady that represented Greene County intends to put in an
_

22 appearance? Apparently nobody knows. Do you know,

23 fir. Nickolitch?

2d fir. NICKOLITCH: You're referring to Ms. Loretta Simony
re Reporters. Inc.

25 I believe. She was scheduled to be here today, but she had sone,
!
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1 immediate calculations dealing with'.this case that she had to

2 submit to the people that's representing Greene County.

3 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Maybe she will cone in later.
i

4 All right. Well, we have two motions --

5 fir. LEWIS: fir. Chairman, I wonder if we night also

6 inquire whether or not a representative of Columbia County is
.

7 here?

. 8 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Is there a representative of

9 Colunbia County? That's the county across the river.

10 (No response.)

Il CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Who was representing Columbia

12 County previously?

13 MR. LEWIS: I believe it was a gentlenan named
.. , . . ., .

.,.x . , . . . . . . . - .

14 fir. S tompanato .
.

15 CHAIRMAN'GOODHOPE: I'n not familiar with hin. Well,

16 Colunbia County is not represented here today.

17 We have two notions for sunnary disposition, one
~

18 filed by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff, and another

19
, one more lately filed by the Power Authority of the State of

20 New York.

21 The only answers that we have, received to this date

22 are two answers filed by Mr. Kafin on behalf of the people that

23 he has stated that he represents. Nobody else has filed any

24 response to these notions . '
or.: n.porm s,inc.

25 Does anybody intend to file any responses to these

I
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G 1 motions in addition to fir. Kafin?

2 Well, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission did file a

3 reply to it. Does anybody else intend to file any tyoe of an

4 angwer to these notions in addition to Mr. Kafin?

5 (No response.)

6 CHAIR!iAN GOODHOPE: Since I get no answer, I assume
.

7 that the answer is no.

. 8 Now, we've also had -- everybody has been given an

.

9 opportunity -- |

10 MS. MC NULTY:
Could vou make it clear who could still|

Il file?

12 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Anv party to the proceeding.

13 MS . I!C NULTY : The community of Albany, for instance,
n.t n,. . :.. . s ~~ .; - r,.. .,..n- -- v., -

. .
-

14 could still file.

15 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Greene County could certainly

16 file,

17 !!S . !!C NULTY : In other words, no new people can

-

18 file under these rulings?

19 CHAIRfiAN GOODHOPE: Not at this juncture.
.

20 DR. COLE: You night be able to file , but you'd have

21 to demonstrate good cause for filing late.

22 115. 11C NULTY : My understanding was that any of the

23 municipalities within 50 miles who would be recuired to take

24 part in the emergency planning under the new regulations could
we a.conm, inc.

25 file at any time, if they knew about it.

I
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G 1 MR. LDTIS : Mr. Chairman, may I?

2 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I'm not familiar with this.

3 MR. LEWIS: Well --

4 tis. MC NULTY: May I reserve the right to put that on

5 record?

6 CHAIRMAIT GOODHOPE :. Who are you?
.

7 MS . MC NUL"'Y : I'm Joy McNulty from Friends of the

8 Iludson .
|

9 CHAIRMAIT GOODHOPE: From Friends of the Hudson? i
i

10 I MS. MC NULTY: No, I'm not a --
|

II CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: You're not a party to this

I2 proceeding?

13 MS. MC ITULTY: No, I'm not a party to this proceeding.
.

, ,.? . .- -
. .r

, . , -
-... . . . . ,

.

14 7.d 1. ke to know how we could get this information on file.

15 CHAIRMA!! COODHOPE: What information?

16 11S . MC NULTY : The information that all towns and

17 municipalities within a 50-mile radius of whichever site is

-

18 decided upon will be recuired to participate in emergency i

I9
.

evacuation planning within the hearings for construction

20 . license.

2I CHAIRI!AN GOODHOPE: Mr. Lewis, you e .id you had
i
'

22 something to enlighten us on this?

23 MR. LD7IS : I'm not sure how much I'n going to be
;

i

24- able to enlighten you. I'm not sure what the reference is to.
.cw n conm inc.

25 But at the roment we're discussing responses to motions for

!
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1 summary dispositions filed against existing parties. And

2 certainly those motions have to be responded to by those parties .

3 As to any other participation in the proceeding through limited

4 appearances, that would appear to be some other matter.

5 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: If you wish to participate, you

6 f'ile your request, your motion to be made a party or to make a
.

7 special appearance.

I 'd l' ke it to be a matter of recordi-

8 MS. *1C NULTY:

9 that these nunicipalities should be inforred of the new ruling,
i

10 which is an NRC internal document. !
|

11 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I'm not sure that there is such |
t

12 a ruling.

13 MS . MC ITJuiT : I'll find out and bring it to you. I
c.+ .c e .u . . . ., , ,. , ., _ ..; .,

,

14 have requested it by phone and by letter for ten days, and I've

15 asked my Congressman Pugh to get on it. So I would have brought

16 it today. I

17 CHAIPliAU GOODHOPE: **is s , I'm sorry; I'm through

.

18 discussing this with you.

19 MS. MC NULTY: I'm through .

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Now, I want to start on this

21 argument. Conna el?

22 MR. GOLDSTEIN: I'm Mr. Goldstein for the Power

23 Authority .

!
24 The point was that the subject of emergency procedures!

A rW Reporms, Inc.

25 and planning is , not one of the motions for summary disposition

!
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I which could be resolved at this time.S 2 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: This is correct.

3 MR. GOLDSTEIN: So the issue is somewnat, in terms of

4 responding to these motions --

5 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: It has nothing to do with why

6 we ' re here today . If you want to get in, you just make your
*

7 motion and we'll rule on it.

8 Now, I want to note -- does the Power Authority of

9 the State of New York have anything in addition that it wishes

10 !
to state at this time in support of its motion for summary

II disposition? Mr. Goldstein?

I2 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes:, thank you, your Honor. We have

13 a few general comments with respect to the sunmary disposition
~

'' Id '
~

' procedure, and' that is 'that' the mhthod'se1'ecte'd, ' the methodology
15 selected by the NRC for purposes of processing an application
0

is that of issue orientation. That is, a party must state with

I7 specifics what his or its concerns are, state those in writing,
. 18 have those allowed as a basis of intervention, and adosequently

19
support these with specific facts establishing that the conten-

20 tion is really something as to which a hearing and a trial need
21 be had.

22 The Commission has allowed, through its regulations ,
23 a mechanism to test the various contentions, and that is what

24

4el Reporters, Inc.we're here today about, die summary disposition procedure . Thisi

25 testing procedure sort of weighs those various contentions

!
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1 and will remove from the case those which, af ter review, do

2 not state a specific basis, in the face of all the evidence

3 which has been accumulated on the subject to date. !
i

4 As you stated, the Power Authority has filed conten-

5 tions in ten separate areas. The staff of the NRC has inde-

6 pendently filed in three of the same areas and subsecuently
.

7 joined in support of *he Applicant's remaining seven motions.

8 In each of the ten areas in which the Power Authority has

9 filed, it is our position that it is auite clear from the facts

10 1 as they are stated that there are no genuine issues as to these

11 contentions, as to these facts, which need be resolved in a

12 trial.

13 Now, the development of the application to the NRC

iI not a one-stop camera picture. dur development an'd our
'" ' ~

14
'

.
,

15 progress did not stop at the time the original PSAR has been

16 submi tted . We know that there have been numerous amendments

17 to dae PSAR. There have been staff questions going back and j

l'

18 forth and resolved. There have been interrogatories , which we
'

19
.

have responded to. There have been meetings in which all

20 participants in the proceeding were able to join in. In addi-

21 tion, there is this body of knowledge which, due to its exper-

22 tise, the NRC and its staff has gathered through the course of

23 the many years which they've been dealing with these issues .

24 Now, we view the contentions which we moved upon as ;

w neoonm. inc.
25 contentions framed and allowed at an early stage of the

I
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1 proceeding. The contentions . have stopped there. The rest of

2 us have moved on in terr.s of the development of the application,

3 in supporting the application with further evidence, further

4 facts, all of which has been fully discussed.

5 Now, in the two answering affidavits of counsel to

6 both the NRC staff application and the Authority's application,
.

7 it has been suggested that since the contention has been

8 allowed originally, there must be an issue to try. Well, there

9 is a bit of case law on this within the NRC and it has been

10 generally held that the acceptability of a contention for

Il purposes of intervention does not speak to the merits of the

12 contention.

O
,

.

13 Further, the level of the information and basis to
. . .. . - - - ., :.1 . :, . ,..,

14 support a contention for purpose of intervention is much lower

15 than that which would withstand a summary judgment motion; and

16 fur ther, something which a trial must be had about. So daere

17 is a distinction.
.

18 Moreover, as we have indicated, the Applicant has

19 put forth all its evidence. If we look at each of these con-

20 ten tions , they are general in nature. When asked to provide

21 the basis and the specifics which show that the Applicant and

22 the staff have been deficient in their presentation and their

23 review, we received in return nothing of a factual basis,

24 merely the bland allegation that the Applicant has not estab- ,

wat Reporters, Inc.

25 lished to the satisfaction of the various parties propounding

!

i
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1 the contentions, that the issue has been resolved.

2 CHAIRMAN GOCJHOPE: Are you talking about the answers

3 to the interrogatories?

4 MR. GOLDSTEIN: We 're referring to answers to the

5 staff interrogatories filed by the various Intervenors. We

6 are referring to the answers, the two answers filed in opposi-
.

7 tion to the two motions for summary disposition. And I think

. 8 we have to contrast the full development and detailed analysis

9 which has been in all this material and evidence which has
i

10 been before the Board, and which has constantly been developed,

11 with the very general, vague assertions which we have, that we

12 are in a posit. ion that we have established nothing. To allow

13 such assertions against the application to stand would put,
.

, . . ~ . ,. . - ,
.. s ,- . -

14 does put, the Applicant in the position of having to somehow

15 refute these negative connotations, which it can never do.-

16 What we are saying is: Let a party to the proceeding

17 state with specificity what is wrong, what is the factual basis

-

18 that is wrong, what is the engineering basis that is wrong,

19 what have we done incorrectly. We can then address this point,

20 and if there is rerit to it, it would recuire further explora-

21 tion. We have not had that to date.

22 There has been further discussion, at least in the '

23 two responses, that the motions for summary disposition and the

24 SER and all the underlying naterial speaks vaguely to the issue
wel Repo,te,s, Inc.

25 that the Applicant has committed to do various things, the

I
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I connotation being that the commitnent is mere words , with no

2 substantive effect.

3 Again, that is not the case. I think the regulations

4 provide that if an Applicant, in terms of pursuing a construc-

5 tion license or an operating license, does not live up to the

6 commitments which it has made, those various licenses can be
'

7 lifted and all activity stopped. That is a very substantial

8 penalty to pay for not meeting one 's commit:nents . So the issue

9 that you are merely making comnitments is a negative thing. It

10 means nothing. It does not bear up.

II Additionally, we have to bring forth the issue that

12 at the different levels of development of an application,

13 different types of information are recuired. Specifically,
,. . . . . - n. . . ..

_. . . .. .a. . . . , . . . . . , ,.

14 _

at the construction permit level,' specific but generalized
'

15 information is required, generalized over that which is

16 required during the application for the operational license.

I7 This distinction is valid. It has to be kept in mind. And the

. 18 assertion that we are dealing only in generalities, again, does

I9 not bear much weight.

20 Now, we have one further issue. As I nentioned, the

21 interrogatory responses , we believe, support nothing. They

22 give us no indication of anything.

23 However, there have been raised in these answering

24

4al Reporters, Inc.materials the fact that it is assumed that,' based on nontechni- i

25
cal expertise, which has been admitted by Mr. Kafin's clients,

I
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.

I they are reviewing these contentions from the basis of lay

2 knowledge. We deem that a very strong admission, that there

3 is no technical basis by these Intervenors, by these parties ,

4 to assess this material.

5 Additionally, there is the allegation and characteri-

6 zation that the Applicant must have and certain]y did cut
.

7 corners in all areas possibl'e, and further, that we have some-

8 how dealt in the dark secret negotiations with the staff to the

9 point where we have come up with various nutually agreeable

10 commitments and the verbiage from the various documents, and

11 that this itself withstands scrutiny -- or merits scrutiny.

12 Again, these allegations are similar to the allegations against

13 the motions for summary disposition. There is no basis for it.
'.e. . . . -

Th'ere is no 's pecif1 city for it. And it 5eally merits no real
'

. '
'

'

14

15 response.

16 Thus, in conclusion, we feel that the responses in

17 all areas, they say nothing, they give factual support to

18 nothing; and in contrast, the Applicant has developed through

19 the course of time a massive, detailed application, with the

20 appropriate commitment, the appropriate facts to back up its

21 as sertio ns . We think there is nothing to discuss and that

22 the application should be granted.

e-1 23 Thank you.

Sw.n.conm.ine.
24 (Pause.) i

25 CHAIRMAN GOODIIOPE: Mr. Lewis, do you have anything

!
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1 which you wish to add?

2 fir. LEWIS: IT. Chairman, if I can briefly indicate

3 what the status of the responses is to the staff 's motion for

4 summary disposition. We moved with respect to three contentions .

5 The first contention dealt with security, and that

6 was a contention put forward by Greene County. Now, no .

.

7 response has been filed to that, and it is the staff 's position

8 that it is appropriate, in the absence of any response counter-

9 ing the staff's affidavit duly filed in the proceeding, for the

10 Board to dismiss that contention. Perhaps " dismiss" is not the

II word I want to use; to summarily find, in accordance with the

12 facts set forth in the staff's affidavit.

13 With respect to the two other contentions as to which
,

.. .
..~14.

. > . . i; . .s. , . . . - , , , . ..
..

.

we filed for sunmary disposition, they were filed against two
.- ,

15 clients of Mr. Kafin, Citizens to Preserve the Hudson Valley

16 and Columbia County Survival Committee. In both of these cases,

17 we filed affidavits of expert witnesses from the staff. And in

18 response, really, all we got was a legal' brief that asked the

I9 Board to take judicial notice of certain factors and that

20 asserted that there were certain inconsistencies in the staff's

21 trea tment . Apparently, since this was signed only by counsel

22 for those organizations, I assume that the assertions of

23 inconsistency are based upon the knowledge of counsel. But I

24

Oerst Reporters,Inc.
don 't know that. i

25 The rule, while not recuiring any party to file an

!
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1 af fidavit, provides that any party rev file an affidavit. And

2 I believe that where the record contains the affidavits of the

3 staff, which we believe set forth the basis for a finding in

4 accordance therewith and for sumnary disposition of those con-

S tentions, and the only response is allegations of counsel, we

6 believe that -it's appropriate to sunmarily find in the staff's
.

7 favor on those two contentions .

- 8 If you want me to, I would be prepared to try and

9 respond to some of the assertions that counsel made in those !
i

10 briefs. But I don't know whether or not you feel -- if you

II wish me to, I would.

12 DR. COLE: I daink we'll get to that, Mr. Lewis, at

13 a later time. One minute.
*D'**e , .' i ,e g, , e % m. *, 'f 4 .t, ,

14 (Discussion off the -record.)
15 CHAIRMAN GOODlIOPE: fir . Lewis , in these papers and

.

16 documents, you stated and the Applicant has stated that they

17 have made commitmen ts , for example, to build a double fence,
i

18 provide the electronic equipment, the flood controls , and all

19
tha t. Now, they have made a commitment to do this , to locate

20 the pumps, apparently, above the flood level, the possible flood

21 level,

22 How do these come out in the ultimate license? I

23 mean, how do they appear, to make certain that these things

9ed Reorwn,lm.24 that they have made commitments on are going to be done? '

A

25 MR. LEWIS: fir. Chairman, in a construction permit

!
I

I



._ - . . . _ , . _. _ __ _ __ __ _

mte 16 17-S

S 1 there is a paragraph which states that all of the natters put

2 forward in the hearing record of the proceeding and J.n the

3 docket of the proceeding, including commitments made by the !

4 Applicant --

5 CHAIR!iAN GOODHOPE: Are these listed and described?

6 MR. LEWIS: No, they are not. A construction permit
-

-

7 nay well and usually does contain certain conditions . However,

8 there are many commitments undertaken during the course of the.

9 design review which do not appear as enumerated conditions of
i

10 the construction pernit, but are incorporated by reference by

II virtue of the fact that there is a general paragraph that

12 refers to the f act that commitnents made by the Applicant

13 during the course of the review and on the record of the prow
: p. . > .. ,..c, , . , .4 ., , -. . .

14 ceedings are binding on the permittee once he receives a

15 construction permit, and are incorporated by that means. These

16 things are normally identified in the safety evaluation report

17 and its supplements as commitments undertaken by the Applicant,

18 and very of ten would be listed perhaps in the front of the

l9 document. But they would not be individually listed in the

20 construction permit itself.

21 CHAIRf!AN GOODHOPE: tir. Nickolitch, did you have

22 something you wanted to add?

23 11R . NICEOLITCH: Yes , fir. Chairman.

2# CHAIRttAN GOODHOPE: You didn't file an answer to i
orsi Reporters, Inc.

25 these motions, did you?

!
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1 MP. , NICKOLITCH: I did not, sir, for the simple

2 reason that I took my chances and felt that this Board would

3 be flexible enough to extend me the courtesy of an oral

4 pres entation. The purpose of being here today -- you asked if

5 anyone was interested in filing a motion against -- for

6 sumnary disposition. Filing is not what I want to do, for the
.

7 simple reason that it's quite obvious from all my communications

8 to the Applicant and to 1the Board and to all parties, that we

9 are under deep financial constraints and this is no easy proce-

10 dure to follow, and I've made an honest attempt to do so .

II However that may be, sir, I appreciate the fact that

12 I have the opportunity to orally address what Mr. Goldstein

13 has indicated that PASUY has submitted for summary disposition,
a. :,. . - y c .. .,.

14 the ten documents .

15 He said, very simply, if I may paraphrase -- the
*

16 record speaks for itself -- that the Applicant has been very

17 diligent in investigating all pertinent documents that have

18 been presented, I should say, and that have not been presented.

19 And one in particular, dealing in the sequence of the Power

20 Authority's consideration affidavit number two of Mr. John

21 Peck, dealing with the contention specifically of the Cementon

22 Civil Association.

23 Petitioner contends that the staf f have f ailed to

24 fully assess the geological data and evaluations sufficient to i
w i neponm. anc.

25 determine the site 's geological stability, particularly with

!
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I regard to the extensive cuarrying operations of the three local

2 and contiguous cement plants. On page 4 of that testimony of

3 Mr . Peck, beginning with Item 9, which deals specifically with,

4 quote: "These investigations demonstrate that the geologic

5 conditions existent in the Cementon area are different from
6 those in Wappinger Falls. In addition, the Wappinger Falls

.

7 area has a history of seismic activity. The Applicant's studv

. 8 of seismic activity in the Cementon area reveals no seismicity

9 in the historical record in the vicinity of the cuarries." !

10 I will stop there and then cuickly turn to page S.

II Reading from the top of the page, Item No. 10, where Mr. Peck

12 concludes: "The NRC staff likewise found no body of information,
'

13 either in the historical data or in the seismic record, which
. .. .. ,; o .,

, .. .. . ,,

14 indicates that significant earthauakes are commonly associated
15 with surface cuarrying. The staff concluded that no potential

16 seismic event induced by quarrying would exceed the SSE or the

17 safe shutdown earthquake derived from consideration of regional
-

18 tectonics." !

19 A reference to URC expert I;eller. 1:owhere in the

20 PSAR have I come across a bit of evidence that was submitted

21 by Mrs. Berner on the geology and seismology panel. It dealt

22 with this article which the Bcard had been given to take note

23 of, which indicated earth tremors felt at Catskill, which indi-

4 rol Reporters, Inc.
24 cated a reading of 4 and 5 on the 10-point Richter ' scale.

|

25 Nowhere in the application cited by Mr. Goldstein or Mr. Peck
|
!
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G 1 in this af fidavit does it indicate that that event was taken
2 into consideration. So I daresay that perhaps there is not a

3 thorough investigation that had taken' place in sumnarizing the

4 affidavit of summary disposition to be considered.

5 But d at is only one example. So there is an area of

6 doubt. I say we are in the situation that requires something
.

7 that has to be tried here.

. 8 And I appreciate the fact that I've had an opportunity

9 to say this orally, sir.

10 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: fir . Lewis , do you want to respond

Il to that?

I2 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairnan, I believe that motion, the

13 motion with respect to the Cementon Civil Association contention,
,.,. :- - . , , . , . . . , - - . . . . ...... . .

.

14 was brought by PASNY,

15 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Mr. Goldstein?

16 MR. GOLDSTEIN: If we may have a moment.

17 DR. COLE: tir. Micholitch, may I see that document?

18 MR. NICKOLITCH : You certainly may, sir.

l9 (Pause.)

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Mr. Goldstein?

21 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you.

22 In searching our memories quickly here -- if we need

23 more time, perhaps we can give a more detailed answer -- it is

24 my recollection that at the time this newspaper article was
v in.ponen,inc.

25 presented during the course of the environmental hearings,

I



_ _ _ _ _ _

mte 20 21-S

I there was some discussion of it and that this may have been

2 listed as part of earthquakes that we ourselves scheduled in

3 various portions of the application. That is our quick recollec -

4 tion here. If you need a more detailed response to that, it can

5 be provided.

0 CIIAIRfAH GOODIIOPE: Will you do that promptly within.

'

7 the next week?

8 liR . GOLDSTEIN: Yes, sir..

9 PiR. KAFIN: If your IIonor please.

10 CIIAIRMAN GOODF. OPE : Yes? This is fir. Kafin?

"
MR. KAFIN: Since much of the comments of the

12 Applicant and staff were directed at contentions made by my
13 client, at this phase of the oral argument I would like to

. .
, - .- ;.....: s.- s . .-' , , - - ,-

, Id
.,

respond briefly to their -general assertions. Quite frankly, I

15 have a very serious, almost jurisprudential or philosophical
16

problem with the arguments being made here. The Applicant and<

I7 the staff are treating thic case as if we're involved in a

|18 lawsuit over an autonobile accident in some lower trial court
I9

in some county courthouse somewhere, where the issue is between

20 A suing B and the question is who gets the money, and it turns
21 on whether or not something was 100 feet away or 200 feet away,
22 or whether the pavement was wet or dry.

23
They talk about issues of fact, there being no facts

24

e re a.conen,inc.to resolve in a trial. They talk about the absence of a '

25
response, assertions of counsel rather than affidavits.

I
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1 Members of the Board, we regard this as a very differ-

2 ent kind of case, where it is not a bipolar case where we try

3 to find out who wins; not to decide if A gets the money or B

4 gets the money, but whether or not the public interest is going

5 to be protected. Because of that, in dealing with contentions

6 that are raised in this proceeding, the kind of rules that one
.

7 would apply to the burden of going forward, say, really can't

8 be applied to the various parties here..

9 Let me use an example that is an absurd example, but

10 I think illustrious . Suppose the Applicant had filed a PSAR

II which contained nothing between its covers but blank pages,

12 and the staff furnished an SER that contained a cover and

13 nothing between its pages, its covers, and an Intervenor raised
~ . . . . v., . , .

. a.... . . : .. ,,
.

. -s.,

I4 a question that the PSAR and the SER were deficient on a given
.

15 issue, and this was asserted by counsel without any supporting

16 a ffidavits . And, as your Honors know, of tentimes Intervenors

17 in cases like this have no resources to hire engineers. But
'

18 it's obvious from the f ace of a document that an issue isn't

I9 covered.

20 Could the Applicant and the staff then come in and

21 say: Well, it's got to be dismissed because there's been no

22 answer. The Intervenors haven't presented an engineer to

e[: plain what's wrong with our document.23 Well, of course not.
I

2#
And that's because we are not in a normal lawsuit situation !

woi Reporms. inc.

25 here. Although. there is adversariness between the parties , the

!
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1 issues that are going to be resolved are issues that relate to

2 the interests of the public and not especially to the interests

3 of any of the individual parties here, all of whom have differ-

4 ent kinds of interests, some of whom represent various pieces 1

5 of the public interest. But it's your job, in the broadest

6 sense, to deal with the public interest.
.

7 Now, what we have here on behalf of my clients are a

8 series of contentions that are closely related to various

9 requirements of the statute, regulations and regulatory guides.

10 And we have said, for a variety of reasons on different points,
|

II that the presentations were inadequate. And we evidently

12 focused in pretty well on a lot of the issues, because there

13 have geen plenty of meetings and changes in the PSAR and SER
.s.. . .. .

-

, u.
-

.,. ,, . .

I4 written about these contentions. So there 's some indication

15 here that we're talking about real serious cuestions .

16 Now we come to the point where the Applicant says

17 the burden of stating contentions to be permitted to intervene
'

18 is different thar. the supporting of that contention when it

I9 comes time to decide whether or not it has to be tried. I agree

20 with that. But it does not follow that merely to state that

21 the problem is solved is to solve the problem or to take away

22 from this tribunal and this proceeding an opportunity to ask

questions, .to take some testimony, to hear and see witnesses |
23

|24 under oath and hear and see whether their proffered solution i

tral Reporters, Inc.

25 is indeed a solution.
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I Ilow , if we were in an automobile accident case --

2 CHAIR *iAli GOODHOPE: You 've given us a lecture on that.

3 Now let's get down to the realities of this case.

4 fir. KAFIU: If the issue were, is something 100 feet

5 away or 200 feet away, and an eyewitness said it was /100 feet

6 away, there is no other evidence, all right, that is something

7 that can be summarily disposed of. But the issues that are

8 presented in this case are largely that are judgmental and

9 issues that require expert opinion. And the resolutions are

10 -based on Inodels and guesses and opinions and judgments. And

II what we cuestion are the judgments. Did they use the correct

12 test when they decided how big to make the exclusion zone? Did

13 they really deal with the Hudson River estuary and its true
,

rv . < r ,- . ,, . . .- . , .
- ...,.

.

Id nature when they decided what design basis to use for flooding?.

15-

And these kinds of questions are not so eas-ily

16 resolved merely by the filing of an affidavit on behalf of

17 somebody who did a hydrological model. We and you ought to be

- 18 permitted to have the experts to draw the conclusions and make

19 the judgments , and come to the conca.usions based on their

20 opinions in front of us, so that we can incruire of r. hem. And

21 the burden should not be on the Intervenor to engage in a

22 battle of experts, which we really can't afford to engage in,

23 and come forward with somebody who puts in an opposing

24 affidavit that says there's some other design basis we should i

mi n.conm. inc.
25 use, or develop our own design basis, which we really don't

!
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1 have the capacity to do.

2 If the contention directs itself to something that

3 is really within the purview of the tribunal here, and if the

4 contention deals with questions that are judgmental and the

|
5 opinion based on expert testimony, rather than issues of I

6 100 feet, wet pavement or dry pavement, then I think there

7 ought to be an opportunity to explore then in this area.

. 8 CHAIRMAli GOODHOPE : Let 's start on one . On the

9 security, that's Greene County's stipulating Contention 1(a) .

10 Is that one of yours?

II 14R. KAFI!!: lio , s ir .

12 CHAIRMAIT GOODHOPE: All right. Let 's start on the

13 Citizens to Preserve the Hudson Valley's stipulation,
.,. . . . . .<. , - , . . t. . . . , - ., v.. ,

... ,
, ,

e-2 14 Contention 1(b) (1) . _That's external flooding.

15 <-

16

17

18
-

19
.

20

21

22

23

9wat Reporters, Inc.
24

,

25

!

|

|
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1 What is wrong with what the NRC Staff and the

2 Applicant has said with regard to the precautions, what they

3 are doing with regard to preventing external flooding of the

4 plant?

|
5 MR. KAFIN: If Your Honor please, our position here i

I
6 is that we don't have an engineer who can prepare an alternate

.

7 design. However, the plant is supposed to be designed to t

I
.

'
8 withstand problems of external flooding.*

,

9 Now, a design has been presented. Certain

|
10 1 conclusions have been reached. Certain commitments have been

.

11 made. And what we think that we and you are entitled to is to !

12 have the individuals.who drew the conclusions come in here and

s #.
. 13 be asked some questions as' to how their design protects against

c,7 . .t.,. -- . . ,.,

14 this phenomenon in a fcram where you can have some back and |

|'

15 forth response that you cannot get from the written word. !

:

16 What we have in the written word is an assurance
.

17 basically,
i.

18 And I would be less than candid if I told you that

19 I was an engineer or had an engineer who said their design is |
!

20 inadequate. ;

21 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Well, we've got affidavits. Are|
22 you contending that these people that filed these affidavits i

23 are not competent to do this, that they are not experts in
i

9 nW Reorwn. W.
24 their field, and that they don't know what they are talking |

A

25 | about? ;

I

|
*

|
i
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1 MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, our position is that these

2 are questions about which reasonable men can disagree, and

3 they are not questions that are black and white, and that we

4 have provided in this process a time-honored method -- namely,

5 a trial. setup to explore these types of issues; and they should i
|

6 not be resolved on the basis of papers that go flying back and
.

7 forth.
,

i

|8 And that, essentially, is what we have. We have a

9 lot of documentation, but we have not had an opportunity,

10 ' really, to have an open dialogue in a public forum to test the

11 various opinions and judgments that are being put forward on

12 behalf of the Applicant and Staff. '

'

13 And I think, Your Honor, that when you begin to go
. .. ,,, .,: |.. ,

, , , .

14 through some of the ones that are highly specific, that is |
1

15 going to be my response to them all. I'm not going to tell
"

e

16 you that I have an engineer in the wings who is going to sit

17 at my elbow and I am going to be able to deal on an engineering

'

18 level with some alternate design. I do not have the capacity

19 to do that. My clients do not. '

20 But these are important issues we think Your Honors '

21 have the capacity to judge and ought to be able to judge, after .

22 having seen these witnesses and listened to them and been able i

i

23 to ask them some questions. I

eyet Reporters, loc.
24 I might say that one of the most constructive phases

25 of this proceeding, as I have been involved in it, are questions!
,

I

a
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S 1 from the panel.

2 We went through an extensive session -- joint

3 hearing -- on the environmental issues, and often the best

4 ouestioning came from the panel. And I think you gentlemen

5 ought to be entitled to do that with these experts, on these

6 issues, and that the burden ought not be ours to come forward,
.

7 because it is a burden we can't shoulder. And if we don't

8 shoulder it and the questions aren't asked, it really isn't

9 their winning over us, because the question is: How is the !

|
10 ! public interest best served? And how is the public protected |

11 from the kinds of events that we postulated here and which we !

12 are being. told by admittedly interested parties has been taken

13 care of?
' . a .. ,,. . .

. .. .. -
.. i . - \

14 DR. COLE: Mr. Kafin, with respect to 1B1 on Citizend
!

*

'15 to Preserve the Hudson Valley on External Flooding, the Staff |

16 has filed several documents. They have described the procedure

17 that they have used to determine what the critical situations -

i
'~

18 are.
!

19 They have followed certain regulatory guides, |
,

20 specifically RegulatoryGuide 1.59, which was designed to ,

!

21 provide guidance to the Staff and the Applicants, and any other:
'

22 | parties so that they might meet certain criteria in 50.34.
23 I think it is Criterion Number 2, if I am correct.

4ni neporms, inc.
24 Now, I just wonder what you would expect to get,

25 past the information? Whatfurtherinformationwouldyouexpeck
!

.
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1 to get by going through a detailed cross-examination of the

2 Staff? Is it that you think the basis they should have used

3 to determine the critical situation was a combination of the

4 three worst situations, as compared to what the Staff did when

5 they combined -- took five situations in accordance with this

6 ANSI standard, ANSI standard, where they took five combinations

.

of the three situations?7
!

. 8 Is the issued joined where you say that what they |
i
.

9 did in accordance with the Regulatory Guide and the ANSI [
i

10 ' standard, should not have been done? And what kind of informa
'
,

11 tion are you going to bring forth to demonstrate that something ;

12 else should have been done?

13 What are you going to ain by going through cross- |s
-u,. -

,
.

-.
._

14 examination of that type?
|

-

15 MR. KAFIM: All right. On this issue the design -- !
,

'

16 they put the critical things above a certain level, and then

17 they looked at a series of events happening at the same time,

1

18 and tried to figure out what the flood levels would be and then-

i

19 designed things above that level. ,

;

20 Now, cur point is that the wrong design bases were

:

21 used, and we would explore, for example, the extent to which |

22 this historic Hudson River flood situations were used at various|
I

23 times before there was the dam at Tro-f and the dam at Sacandaga.|
!
,

Dww neorwn. im:.
24 They were built there because there were flood

-

'
25 control projects, and why it is they concluded that in the

:

!
,
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1 various combinations of events that they came to -- a damnO
2 failure at the same time that you were having a terrific Spring

3 hurr! cane -. wasn't the basis that should have been used.

4 Now, it is interesting -- perhaps that would produce

5 a lower flood. I don't really know. But it is interesting

6 that that event, which is by no means excluded by Regulatory

7 Guide 1.59, was not considered.

& And we think, in the light of the history of~the !

l
9 Hudson Estuary, where you have an estuary there is also a river ,

.

10 ' that is also controlled by upstream dams, and you have a concern!
4

11 in the Regulatory Guide for surges at the sea and for floods on

i

12 the river, and for dam failures. !

13 And it seems to me that we at least should look here,

;' , .
.

. _~ . .
.

14 since the flooding of'the plant is an important issue, at what
,.

15 would happen if one of the dams went while you-had a lot of-
,

16 Spring rain and Spring hurricanes, as often happens there. What.

17 would the design level be then?
i

18 We want to find out whether there are cogent reasons*

19 other than merely to point out that you don't always have to i

I
,

20 pick the worst case. j
i

21 Well, what is the worst case?
|

I22 DR. COLE: Well, sir, did you look at the five

23 situations described in the American National Standards i

|
24 Institute for this? Are you saying that the situation you just

w w n u m e m . ire -

25 described is not one of them? |
:

.
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9 1 MR. KAFIN: I do not think that the situation that

2 I described is mandated by the Regulatory Guides and the
>

3| Standard. However, it is not foreclosed by it either, because

4 they talk about taking some reasonably predictable combination

|
5 of events, and we thing that this is something that on a case-

6 by-case basis requires some judgment. And a certain judgment was

7 made here, which could have very serious consequences if it is

8 the wrong judgment. !

9 And,' in the light of the history of Hudson River
\

10 I flooding, in light of the fact that we do have an area which 's

11 b- ricane-prone, we do have dams upstream, and we say this: i

12, Just as reasonable lay people trying to protect ourselves, that i

13 this combination of events was not dealt with, and we would like!
*t'. ,, ' .*> ,n .,e an : .se. - .. _

~a . , .

14 ':o know why.
.

!
15 And it is not sufficient to say, we didn't have to;

16 because, as I read the Regulatory Guide, it left room for judg-

17 ment on what combination of events ought to be considered in

*

18 developing a design basis for flooding.

19 DR. COLE: You mentioned a specific situation that ;

20 was a hurricane. What other situation, coupled with that? A
,

21 probable maximum flood?
,

22 MR. KAFIN: I think we were talking about the probable

23 maximum flood, the maximum surge at the battery, and an upstream
,

!

G we anatm. ix. ;
24 dam failure -- I think was the particular combination of events

25 that my clients are concerned about, which was not one of the j

'

l,

4
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1 design bases.

2 DR. COLE: Sir, that's my point. You took the three

3 worst situations.

4 Now, I believe what the Staff and the Applicant did,

5 in analyzing the flooding situation, was they.took various

6 combinations of those three. They did not take the worst case
.

7 in each instance, and the reason why they did not do that --
.

I8 I'll ask the Staff -- but it had to do with the probability of

9 it appearing , simultaneously. j

i
i

10 I The Staff also, in its filing indicated that it is -

i

11 improbable -- in fact, it is not compatible for two of these ;

12 situations: namely, a hurricane and one other situation, the

13 maximum flood, or maximum rain storm -- I forget which.
. . . , " ,. s .3 ,. ,

'

14 It is not compatible from a meteorological viewpoint.
~

l

15 Are you prepared to address that, sir? {

16 MR. KAFIN: Yes. i

i

i

17 We have a witness who says that you can have both a
.

18 probable maximum flood and a probable maximum surge; yet, the*

i

19 particular design basis that was used here involved the probablej
|

20 maximum flood plus, not the probable maximum surge, but the 25
,

I

f21 year surge.

i
22 And that, to me, is pretty much the same thing,

!
23 except maybe we are talking about the hundred-year instead of i

24 25-year; and I think we ought to explore why he considers it f
G esl Reo, ten. Inc '

25 meteorologically impossible to have the worst flood and the

!

l
:
.
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I worst hurricane, but it is perfectly okay to have the worst

2 flood and a medium terrible hurricane.

3 DR. COLE: But what you are saying is you are wanting

4 to have all three of those situations, and that would be the

5 desi n basis; is that reasonable?c

6 MR. KAFIN: We think it most certainly is, that when

7 we are dealing with a technology such as we are dealing with,

- 8 with the risks that we are talking about, worst case analyses

9 are important. .

;

10 ' And we are not really talking about a pie in the
:

11 sky kind of event. We are dealing with a known estuary that

12 has known characteristics, in an area with known meteorological

13 history.
'...i-< .

, . ., ,. - .

. . , , .

14 And, you know, you are talking about a Spring
,

t
.

15 hurricane, coupled with a dam failure - .that is all we are

16 talking about -- in a place that dams and Spring hurricanes

17 and floods, and they didn't explore that.

*

18 Now, when you read the affidavits that were furnished,

19 the sole basis for that is that when they read the manual, it |

20 says that you have to take some reasonable combination of events >

21 and these are the ones we selected. AndIthinkweareentitled{
~ .; ;

22 to a better justification than that for this particular judg- !
|

1

23 ment.
,

24 DR. COLE: Sir, one further question.
rel Reo,ms,1%

25 Do you think that the Board should consider the
,

0

.
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1 probability of occurrence of a combination of these events in

2 making a determination of whether we should grant summary

3 disposition on this motion, on this particular contention?

4 MR. KAFIN: I think that we are all mortals, and we

|
5 live in limited times, and you must always make assessments as

'

,

6 to probabilities.
-

|

7 DR. COLE: Do you have any judgment as to what the !
l

;

8 probability of occurrence of some of taese events that you are ,

9 talking about are, sir?
!

10 ' MR. KAFIN: I am not qualified to make that, and

11 haven't received the advice of anyone that is, except to say,
,

12 as we pointed out in our papers, that the type of combination !

I13 of events that we are talking about in this body of water is

, .
t.- .. , .c. . . .... .

.

14 a combination of events that one doesn't have to go very far in !
!

15 one's imagination to say whether there.are models which would ;

,

16 place this so far beyond the range of probability that it
,

17 couldn't be considered.
.

18 But, surely, from a look at a map and a lifetime
*

19 history of living in this area, I don't think we are in that
,

20 type of remote probability that ought to be disregarded. ;

I
21 DR. COLE: Could you provide some guidance to the ;

22 Board as to what level of probability the Board might consider

23 to be sufficiently remote so that we don't have to worry about ,

!
24 that kind of combination? One in a million? One in 10 million?!

/ vet Reporters, Inc.
I25 MR. KAFIN: I wouldn't be able, offhand, to give you .

,

,
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1 that kind of estimate, because I would want to explore the

2 kinds of probabilities that are explored by people who deal

3 with hazardous things all the time to see what our society

4 has determined are the ranges of probability we ought to be
|

5 concerned about.

6 I just don't know that information. I am not
.

7 qualified.

I

8 DR. COLE: I understand your dilemma, sir.

9 Thank you.
,

I

'

10 ! DR. FERGUSON: I have a very small point that

11 interested me, when you were speaking just now. I believe '

12 your words were something to the effect that "when we consider

13 the risks that we are considering" -- were those your words, in

i

14 effect? !

15 MR. KAFIN: Yes, they were, Your Honor, because, as

16 I understand, this particular contention and the design that

17 was based upon it, reflects the fact that there are portions

18 of the plant that ought to be designed so that they are not'

19 subject to external flooding.

20 The reason that they ought to be so designed is if
,

21 they are subject to external flooding, there will be a failure !

22 of a type which could be hazardous to the public. So I think '

23 we are talking about risk. !
!

24 DR. FERGUSON: You are talking about risk of
'rW Rmwwn, lme.

25 flooding; is that correct?

I
,

a
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1 MR. KAFIN: I am talking about the risk of important

2 components being flooded so that they don'' work; and the

3 design that was selected here, to make sure they would work,

4 was to plan to have them above what was the probable level of |
I

' '

5 external flooding.
.

6 Now, presumably there are ottar design changes that

-

7 could be made that would make them work even if they got j

!
.

8 flooded, but I don't know whether they are. I

-

:
'

9 But since the selection that was made here was a

10 1 placement above the level of flooding, the issue that j',

11 important to us is: What is the level to which you might have

12 an external flood?
.

13 DR. FERGUS ~' : And in considering these risks of

i

14 flooding, has your et .;ern focused on that flooding in some |

15 way to endanger the public health an d safety?

16 MR. KAPIN: It is my understanding that the reason

17 that you designed the facility of this type, so that portions ,

18 of it can't be flooded, is because those portions that you are.

19 concerned about are built to protect the public. But I

20 couldn't identify them, sir.
,

,

21 I just know, as a general understanding, that that's |

22 why you design it that way; because if they fail as a result of

i

23 flooding, it will create a hazard to the people on the site

24 and off the site, and elsewhere. And that is why we are

9eral Reporters, Inc.
25 concerned about flooding and the protection of plant components ,

i
i

8
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1 from flooding.G 2 DR. FERGUSON: You would then see a direct relation-

3 ship between flooding and health and safety to the public; is

4 that correct?

5 MR. KAFIN: I think, sir -- Your Honor, I think that

6 the criteria, right in the rules we are operating under,
,

'

7 require protection of certain components of the plant from

i
8 flooding. [,

!

9 DR. FERGUSON: Was that your answer to my question?
!

10 ! MR. KAFIN: Yes.
.

Il Your Honor, is it criteria 2 -- is it? i

12 DR. COLE: Yes.

13 DR. FERGUSON: Was that your answer to the question

14 I just asked?

15 MR. KAFIN: Yes.
I

16 DR. FERGUSON: Well, let me restate the question.

17 The question was whether or not you feel that the >

!

- 18 flooding that you postulate would, in fact, endanger the health

19 and safety of the public; and, therefore, you are interested in I
;

.

20 taking measures to prevent that flooding? i

|
21 MR. KAFIN: Yes, Your Honor. '

|

22 DR. FERGUSON: There is some connection, in your .

!

23 mind, between flooding and the health and safety of the public; |

24 is that correct? ;

6w'eamorwn.imt ;

25 MR. KAFIN: From this facility, yes. i

!

|

|
|
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1 DR. FERGUSON: Could you tell us briefly what that

2 connection is?

3 MR. KAPIN: I tried, Your Honor, in my best layman

4 capacity.

|'

5 It is my understanding that the purpose of Criterion i
|

6 2 is to assure that important components of this facility are

7 designed in such a way to resist flooding, both external and-

|
8 internal. Here we are talking about external. i

!
*

9 And it is my understanding, from the criterion, that
t

10 ' the reason that that design is required is that flooding of

11 those components could cause them to fail.
,

12 It is my further understanding, from reading the !

13 criteria, that the failure of those components could cause
i

thisfacilitytoreactinsuchawaythatitcouldbedangerous{14

15 to the public, and, presumably, it could perhaps cause some ,

'6 radioactive material to escape the containment. '

17 And I think that is the logical train, which is
,

18 compelled by the NRC's criteria that apply here, and to which
!

19 my clients subscribe, and the reason why this particular
|

.

20 contention has been raised.

21 DR. FERGUSON: If given an opportunity to hear

I22 witnesses on these matters, what would be your thrust as regards:

23 the design of this particular plant? Would expect, from such
.

24 a cross-examination, that the design, in fact, could be proved !
'wel Rnenws. ltc

25 faulty, and hence should be redesigned? |
|

1
t

s
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1 Or would you hope to develop a more acceptable

9 2 design?

3 MR. KAFIN: My clients would not have the capacity

4 to develop a more acceptable design. We are really sideline

5 observers who are throwing stones, Your Honor; and that is

6 perfectly candid on my part to say so, but we think that the |
|

7 stone are deserved stones and would seek to impeach the |

|
8 judgments that were arrived at that have lead to this design. !

,

9 But we do not have the capacity ourselves to suggest i

10 I an alternative design.

II '
I think, on some of these issues, it might be my

I2 client's position that there may not be a feasible design to

I

13 resolve a given problem. ;
i

14 On the flooding question, which was the contention !

15 we were talking about, I think if you have the right design

16 basis, engineers ought to be able to figure out how to place

17 components so they won't be subject to external flooding.
4

18 Whether that is the case in this case or not, we

19 think we ought to have the witnesses here to explain.

20 DR. FERGUSON: Then it reduces to the feeling that |

|
21 you have that more can be done, but you have nothing specific ;

22 to indicate that what has been done is not adequate?

23 MR. KAFIN: Except in the case of external flooding ;
;

24 our position that the wrong combination of events was used to |
al Repo,ters, Inc.

e t3 25 derive the design basis. >

,

,
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HOFFMAN

.4 1 DR. COLE: Before we get too far, Design Criterion

2 2'would be found in 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix A.

3 MR. KAFIN: Thank you, Your Honor.

4 DR. FERGUSON: Thank you, Mr. Kafin.

5 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does the Applicant have anything

6 they wish to add.
*

I think perhaps we have something to |7 MR. GOLDSTEIN: ;
,

!
8 say. ;

.

I

9 -

DR. COLE: On this specific contention?

10 1 MR. GOLDSTEIN: On this specific contention, yes.
i

11 MRS. BERNER: I have changed my mind. I think we

12 would like to file. I still would like to file an answer to
!

13 that. !

i'

|
14 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: To the motions?

:

15 MRS. BERNER: To the motions. |

,

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: ;Could you get it in this week?

17 It doesn't have to be in any form. Write it in longhand.

- 18 We'll take it -- anything.

19 MRS. BERNER: Yes, I will. ;
.

I20 Thank you.
,

!
21 MR. GOLDSTEIN: It is our understanding of the :

22 contention that the Applicant has misapplied the Reg Guide
;

23 which has been discussed, that Mr. Kafin has asserted through f
:
'

4W Rumrtus,lts
24 the contention that we, the Applicant, have misapplied this

25 design guide. ;

!

l
i
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1 I think, in the moving affidavit, we have established

2 how we have applied that guide to the situation.

3 Moreover, with Dr. Cole's reference to probabilities,

4 the ANSI standard, as referred to previously, I think, indi-

5 cates that the probability of flooding, considering the design
I

6 guide that we have used, is something less than one in 10 mil-
.

7 lion.

8 I assume if we would have designed our facility to !.

t
,

9 consider not the combination of the most severe with less

10 ! severe events, but even the combination of two or three of
'

11 the most severe events, whose probability is much less than
.

;

12 10 million, Mr. Kafin would also be here today telling us that.

13 that design basis is insufficient.

14 We believe we have followed the guide. We have I

i

15 established that what we propose to do is acceptable. And we ,

16 simply do not see what is unclear with respect to that. \

17 Your Honor, if I may, perhaps I would then keep
|

-

18 these to the end -- it is certainly up to you -- a basic
1

19 response to some of Mr. Kafin's opening remarks -- whenever f
t

20 you would like to' hear them. '

;

I21 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Off the record. ;

,

22 We'll take a five-minute recess.

23 (Recess.)

9 vW Rmorwes.1%
24 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: The hearing is in order.

25 Mr. Goldstein, did you have anything?

I

!
I
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9 1 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, Your Honor. Thank you.

2 Prior to getting into one or two comments, I would

3 like to go back to the issue,with respect to the newspaper

'

4 article.

5 It was our initial indication that this had been

6 discussed at some point in the PSAR, or the hearings. During
,

7 the intermission we were able to locate it in the PSAR, and

\e 8 believe that a discussion of it and a consideration of this |
!

9 article's subject matter can be found in Table 2.5.2-4 in

10 ! Volume 2 of the PSAR. !

I

11 DR. COLE: Would you repeat that, Mr. Goldstein, j

12 please? |

13 MR. GOLDSTEIN: 2.5.2-4 -- it is on page 3 of 3
s. ,

,
4 . , .

14 that is An this table. And I believe perhaps that does discuss
|

15 or mention, or take cognizance of the subject of this news- |

16 paper article.

17 Now, with respect to counsel's opening remarks

|

18 regarding, if you will, the philosophy of the way the case

19 should be perhaps tried before this Commission, it is clear,
|

20 from the Rules, that based on the expertise of the CT.C and its |
|

21 predecessor, AEC, they have chosen the method which is in the ,

22 regulations.

23 What Mr. Kafin is suggesting is that this regulation i

!
24 be deleted because it would have no purpose if one could never '

re4 Roormes im:. '

25 apply it. |

|
1

0 a
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With respect to this, from general reading we notej

2 that, I believe, it is Chairman Rosenthal of the Appeal Board

3 to the NRC has strongly suggested that this an underutilized
I

tool for purposes of conducting these proceedings and encourages4
t

|
5 its use where applicable.

,
_

We believe, in this case, with respect to the
6

'

contentions.we have moved against, it is applicable. ,
7

!

one further point, and that is a point of clarifica-
, 8

|

tion. In our opening remarks it was not our intent to seek to |9

10 i show that the burden of refuting the summary disposition motion

11 was on the Intervenor or the party whose contention it was

12 moved against. j .

13 Quite the contrary, the burden is on the mover --
'

-
.. .

i
. . .

~in'th'i's case. And we believe'that in ea'ch
_ 14 n the authority,

i

15 of the 10 areas we discuss we have met that burden. We have

16 shown that there clearly is no subject matter to discuss, and |

I think illustrative of this was the last discussion on thej7

.

-

18 issue of external flooding. The contention was with respect

19 to the utilization of the regulatory guide uesign basis.

20 I believe the affidavit in support of the motion, |
8

21 with respect to this contention, and all the literature and i

.

'

22 all the filings, which this makes reference to, indicate that

23 we have examined the worst possibilities; and, yet, our design
,

9

24 is going to have that much more of a safety margin than really |
4 tal Reomn, Inc. !

25 perhaps is needed. I

i

!

l

!,
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1 But we have gone that extra step. It's in the

2 material. And with respect to that one, clearly we believe

3 it should be granted.

4 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Mr. Goldstein, while we are on

5 this, this summary disposition on pleadings -- it is Section

6 2.749 of the Commission's Rules of Practice, and C of that

.

7 section -- do you have it before you?

8 Well, I'll read it to you. It says: I

!
.

!

9 "Should it appear from the affidavits of a party
.

'

10 ! opposing the motion that he cannot, for reasons stated,
i

11 present by affidavit facts essential to justify his ;

12 opposition, the presiding officer" -- that's us --

13 "may refuse the application for summary decision or
.- - ,

, .,r,- .

14 may order a continuance to permit affidavits to be

|
15 obtained or make such an order as.is appropriate, t

16 and the determination would be put on the record." .

!

17 Are there any cases that have interpreted that?
'

18 We have Mr. Kafin here saying he doesn't have the

19 wherewithal and the experts co come in here with affidavits.

20 Now, this is one of our rules. We have got to live !

|
I

21 with it.
!

22 Are there any cases on this? |
|

23 Our question is, it seems to me -- what Mr. Kafin I

:

24 wants is he vants, on all of these contentions, he wants
'

wel Rmorters, lm

25 witnesses put here. You've got your affidavit. You've got I

l

!

i
i
e
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1 testimony filed. He wants somebody here so that he can

2 cross-examine them or we can ask whatever questions we want.

3. Now, it seems to me that is what this whole thing ||

4 comes down to. I am wondering if that rule doesn't kind of

5 put us in somewhat of a bind in view of the representations !

6 made by Mr. Kafin?
.

7 MR. GOLDSTEIN: I think it puts Your Honors, ,

i

8 collectively, in the position of coming to grips with the ;
.

9 issue.
i

10 1 In response to your immediate question of have I

'll found any cases in preparing the summary disposition applica- |

12 tions, I looked and, in that first look, and second look, I !

13 found none interpreted.
- ' - -

,

'

14 I think I was not quite clear as to the full. impact

|
15 of what that meant, but it does state, I believe, in the rule !

'

16 that you have quoted that it is in your discretion to do this

17 if there at least is a color of a situation where that may

-
18 require.

19 It is our contention again that that coloring is !
. i

20 not there. '

i
21 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Mr. Lewis, or someone from the :

.

!22 Staff, did you have something you wanted to add at this time?

23 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Cunningham wanted to make some |

24 remarks. Then I will go into the matters of summary disposi-
wat Reporters, Inc,

25 tion.

,

.
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I MR. CUNNINGHAM: Mr. Chairman, the Staff believes it

2 appropriate that we perhaps clarify the response to the earlier

3 question of the Board about how one can be sure that a commit-

4 ment made by the Applicant will be carried out.
|

5 It was perhaps an overstatement to say that this

6 construction permit incorporates all commitments made during
.

7 the record. What the typical construction per nit does is !.

i
8 authorize construction of the facility. It described in the |

.

.

9 application, and in the hearing record, in accordance with the ;

10 I principal architectural and engineering design criteria -- it

Il '
does not go further than that.

12 The Board has the authority, of course, to impose

13 specific conditions which would reflect any commitments. And

14 I.would suggest that the. Board could take. notice of the fact,

tliat 'the Staff has and excercisesplenary enforcement authority !15

i

16 during the construction process.

17 And at the and of that construction process there is,
,

- 18 of course, an operating license review, at which time the

19 cognizant Board can -- on assuming there is a Board that will '

20 be here in the hearing -- assure that all commitments made for !
!

21 essential public health and safety have, in fact, been carried f
'

22 out.
I
i23 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right. I
;

2d ! Mr. Lewis.
wei neoonen, inc. I

25 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, let me begin by a few |

!

I
-

f

4
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1 brief remarks in regard to Mr. Kafin's preliminary remarks of

9 2 his own. |

3 I believe he put forward the notion that it is a

4 very time-honored and accepted way of proceeding in trial to

5 have witnesses come in and to be able to interrogate them in

6 person.

~

7 But is also a very well-established principle that

,
8 appropriate situations, judicially -- and, now, in administra-|

|

9 tive tribunr.ls, that matters as to which it is demonstrated -

10 ' that there is no genuine issue to be tried may be summarily

11 disposed. This is a very well-established notion in judicial ;

12 practice, and a very well established notion in administrative :

13 practice.
# l' -

* *
.

14 So, I don't agree that somehow to summarily dispose
I

15 of contentions in any way tramples on the rights of parties.to j
,

16 a proceeding.
I

17 Mr. Chairman, one of the things that bothers me

- 18 about the approach in the response given by Mr. Kafin with

19 regard to the matter of external flooding is that there seems
:

20 to be the idea that the Staff somehow applied criteria without ;
;

21 ever looking at the fact that it was a particular river -- !
-

22 namely, the Hudson River -- and the Hudson estuary -- we j

!

23 stipulate it is an estuary -- that is being considered. !

24 Well, this is simply not the case. We did, of

4 vel Reportm, Inc.
25 course, consider what river and what estuary we are dealing

:

|
i
e
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1 with, and we did apply the Regulatory Guide 1.59 in a way that

9 2 we felt was appropriate to this particular environment.

3 Obviously, Mr. Chairman, I am not from the Technical

4 Staff. I certainly cannot testify here. All I can do is point

5 out to you what I think we have demonstrated by our affidavits.

6 We filed two affidavits on this question, one of which was by a

'

7 person in the hydrological sciences and one of which was by a
I
i

8 design engineer. 'l
I
t

9 Basically, we believe that the affidavit, with regard'

10 1 to the hydrology of the area, would demonstrate that the two

11 particular types of storms that he is speaking about -- namely,

12 the maximum storm that produces the maximum surge at the j

!

13 Battery, which would then presumably proceed up the Hudson |
'

'

River, and the storm which produces 5he maximum flooding at the14

15 site of the proposed plant -- are, as we put it, incompatible.
,

16 storms. They are produced by different phenomena.
I

17 Now, the assertion is made by Mr. Kafin that the
.

18 fact that the design basis did use the so-called 25-year

19 hurricane,in conjunction with the maximum local flooding, !

20 somehow indicts the reasoning by which we didn't use both
,

i

21 maximum events. |

22 I would say, first of all -- and this is based on |

discussion with Technical Staff members in preparation for the23 g ,

|
24 prehearing conference -- that, number one, we did not require

'/ vW Rumrms,lrc

25 that those two events be considered together. We consider that !
;

!

,
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I highly conservative to consider those two events together.

2 Nevertheless, that was the design basis that the

3 Applicant did use, and it is not correct, as Mr. Kafin has

4 asserted, that the 25-year hurricane is just somehow a smaller

5 version of the maximum hurricane.

6 It has been represented to me by my Technical Staff

7 members that they are two completely different storms, and the
-

i

-

fact that one uses the 25-year hurricane in conjunction with |8
.

l

. 9 the maximum local flooding does not in any way indicated that ,

'

10 ! you should thereby be using the maximum flooding and maximum
,

11 hurricane at the same time.

12 Now, with respect to adding, on top of that, failures
I

13 of upstream dams, I would note that in response, I believe, to
- -

-
- '- -

-

-
-

14 discovery requests, it was ' initially Mr. Kafin's position that -
|

15 the failure of the dams he was talking about was seismically |
,

16 induced. |

.

I

17 Subsequently, in his response to our motion for
|

18 summary disposition, he referred to the reasonable probabilities
!

19 of a hurricane blowing inland, causing maximum flood, a probable:

20 maximum surge, and upstream dam failures.
i

1

21 Apparently, between those two filings, the basis was '

i

22 changed. Originally,he was asserting that we are talking about

23 a seismic failure of the dam. Now, he seems to be asserting !
!

24 that we are talking about failure of the dam caused by a surge
est Remrtes, Inc

25 of water. j
i

|

l
4
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1 Well, I'm not quite sure which target to address

O 2 myself to here, but suffice it to say that as to the matter of

3 considering all of these events together, as stated in our

4 affidavit, that was not done on the basis that the Staff's

5 review of the ma.tter indicated that the probabilities of a

6 combination of those three maximum events would be extremely

*

7 remote; and, therefore, the design basis was not based on that

8 possibility.

|

9 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes, but Mr. Kafin said it should.
i
,

10 I have been. He says it should havc been.

11 Have you got any figures on the probabilities of the |
i

12 three of them occurring at the same time? I

13 MR. LEWIS: Well, I certainly don't.

14 If --

15 DR. 00LE: Did your technical people consider that? |

.

16 Did they make any estimates of that?

17 MR. LEWIS: Well, it is my understanding -- let me

18 confer.
i

19 (Discussion off the record.) !

-

20 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, the answer is that we do j
i

21 consider the probabilities of combinations of events. Criterion!
i

22 2 requires us to put together combinations of events that could i

23 reasonably be conceived to occur at some point during the life ,

!
'

9weneem,,,24
of the plant.

ine.

25 And so we do, in coming up with what the appropriate j
i
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1 combination of events is for any given site, consider the

O 2 probabilities and arrive at various design bases as a result of |

3 that review.
I

|4 CHAIRMAN GOODROPE: Are you saying that the three

|
5 of them occurring at the same time is so remote that you didn't j
6 figure there was any sense in even working on that?

I
*

7 MR. LEWIS: Yes, Ithinkthatisacorrectstatement.|

8 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: .Is that what your technical j
'
,

9 people told you? ,

,

10 ! MR. LEWIS: Yes.
.

11 DR. COLE: Mr. Lewis, Design Criterion 2 states, in
.

12 item number 2 of that.
|-

13 " Appropriate combinations of the effects of

^ '

,
_

|14 normal and actual conditions with the effects of a
|

15 natural phenomenon are what you have to consider."

16 Are you saying that your technical people have

17 considered what they did do as appropriate combinations and

18 that they did make some assessment of the probability of

19 occurence, directly or indirectly with that?
'

.

20 MR. LEWIS: Yes, appropriate combinations of the '

21 natural phenomena. Yes.

22 DR. COLE: Could you provide and guidance to the

23 Board as to what return inte rval or probability of occurrence I

,

24 might be considered as acceptacle or unacceptable for certain
eral Reporters, Inc.

25 kinds of flooding events? !

;

I
a
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1 MR. LEWIS: I don't know the answer to that specific

2 question. I do know that the Staff has traditionally used a

3 criterica of an event being less than 10-6 in probability as a
I

4 generalized safety standard. That would be one in 1 million.

5 DR. COLE: Per reactor year?
.

6 MR. LEWIS: Per reactor year.

7 Whether or not -- and I believe -- I feel save in-

8 saying that that is a generalized safety standard that is
.

9 used. I think that whether or not any particular event is
i

!

10 1 looked at precisely against that standard, I cannot represent
|
i

11 to you exactly right here. I
,

12 DR. COLE: Does that come from the Shoreham hearing

13 of the definition between credible and incredible events? Do

14 you recall? ' - ' " '

, . .
-

'

,

15 .MR. LEWIS: I don't whether it.specifically comes ;

16 from the Shoreham hearing or not. I do know that it is a i

end ,4 17 numerical standard that has been used for quite some time.

t

. 18

I

19
!

I.
-

20
i

21 |
!

22
i

|
'

23

24 |

u W Recrern, 'n

,

!
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2184 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does somebody else have any

4FMAN#5
'

|

; j; comments on this flooding?c1 '

i
-

n

3i (No response.)
a

I
4 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All righti. Let's go to

3; aircraft hazards. D'o you have anything, Mr. Kafin?
i

*

6 ! MR. KAFIN: No, your Honor.
I

7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Your answer in your opposition

a to the NRC staff motion says, "It is plain that the NRC staff
,

9 ,i basically disagrees with our witness reports of members of
,

1

10 ; CCSC." Who are these eyewitnesses?

J

11|| MR. KAFIN: By name, by general description?
'l

12 i CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

13 MR. KAFIN: Arthur Reuter, whose name I am unable to

14 spell. He lives in~ Germantown, New York, is my eyewitness
,

l
.

15 observer, lay witness observer. He's also a party to this
!I

16 case.

17 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Has he filed any testimony?

,
- le 's MR. KAFIN: He has not.

19 lj CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does he intend to?

i

20 j MR. KAFIN: I don't know.
1 -

21 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Well, we don't know what his

i

22 i testimony would be. We know what.the NRC staff and what the

23 [ applicant is, but we don't know anything about yours. Do you

$
21 , want to cross-examine them, as I understand it, on this

4 val Reoorters. Inc. |
25 ; information that they received? That's in the record.

I

.!l
.

.
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cc 2 1 MR. KAFIN: Mr. Chairman, it might be helpful if I

2 point out for the Board that, after the interrogatories were

3 answered by the Columbia County Survival Committee, and after
,

4 this motion was made, the NRC staff apparently got some

5 information from the FAA and"their traffic control center on

6 this subject, that it contained a conclusion that there are

7 ove'r 100,000 aircraft per year flying over the site.

8 How that fits in with their conclusion that there
.

9 weren't any airplanes there, I don't know. But I point it

10 out for the Board's information.

11 And I also point out that none of the affidavits on

12 this issue were supplemented since that happened. No

13 amendments were made to the PSAR. No amendments were made to

14 the SER. Here's a key piece of information. Here we are

15 today. And it confirms my eyewitness observation.

16 DR. COLE: Could you more specifically identify the |

17 document you're referring to?

18 MR. KAFIN: There was a December 27, 1978, sup-
,

|
'

19 plemented response from the NRC sta,ff to interrogatory HS-2-
~

20 which was presented by Columbia County' Survival Committee.

21' DR.. COLE: Transmitting in November 6th, 1978,

22 memorandum? '

23 MR. KAFIN: That's right, your Honor.
,,

24 DR. COLE: We did receive copies of that.

9s8 Reporters, Inc.
,

25 MR. KAFIN: And I might point out that, like so many

|
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nmcc 3 1 of these contentions. the point was they never asked, theye 2 never looked, they never investigated, they never did what a

3 reasonable person would do to develop the information and the
,

t

4 documentation and the analysis.

5 Thero's a perfect example. They draw the conclusion

6 before they have the information. They get the information.
.

- 7 They transmit it along two months later. They never do any

8 calibration, correction of their analysis or factor this into

9 their conclusion at all, and this in the face of a position

10 that the people they did ask said there weren't any airplanes.

11 MR. LEWIS: May I be heard?

12 CEAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Do you want to reply to that?
.

13 MR. LEWIS: I'd be happy to. Mr. Chairman, I'm not

14 clear. The staff did send the communication rece ved in.

15 response to its inquiry, that we got information from the

i
16 FAA Control Center in Boston, which has control over this air

.

17 space. And I don't have that in front of me, but I believe

18 the figure was 100,000 overflights a year or some such number.
.

19 Now, I'm not sure what finding or what factual

'

20 assertion in the SER or in the affidavit of Dr. Reed it is

21 that Mr. Kafin conceives to be indicted by that information.

22 Staff never testified that there are no planes. Staff never

23 testified that no one can see any planes in this area. Staff

24 simply provided information on what the routes are in the

tal Reportws, Inc.
,

25 vicinity of the site, domestic routes and international jet

!
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ece4
1 routes and what the probabilities are of accidents in those

2 different kinds of routes, gave information on the location

3 of the nearest airports.

4 And our reaction is that I sent that information

5 along because I considered it to be,in our earlier response tc

6 an affidavit we had indicated that we had made an inquiry to

7 FAA and that we were awaiting a response and that there was

a the information. j

l
9 I didn't amend anything because I don't think tnat

,

|

IC i that is inconsistent with anything the staff said any place

11 clse, nor is the fact that Mr. Reuter,or whoever else in

12 addition to Mr. Reuter, saw a plane in any way inconsistent

13 with what we've said.

,
,

So the contention of CCSC is basically tduit this14

15 proposed. site is exposed to a particular. hazard because of

16 unusually heavier corridor use in the area. I believe we've

17 supplied information to the effect that there are these |
|

18 existing flight patterns in the vicinity of the site, that - |

the probabilities of accidents are as stated in.our affidavit,|19 i

|
.

20 and we have calculated them out.

21 I believe that the probabilities demonstrated there

22 are remote, and I believe that in response to that the mere

23 assertion or the mere statement of Mr. Kafin that this

24 information somehow cannot be accepted because Mr. Reuter has

e. n.oonen,inc.
,

25 seen planes there, well, I just don't think that that does

I

|
4
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I
c5 1j anything to join the issue, and so I think that on the basis

i o

2 f of what we have found by way of affidavits, the contention is
'i

~

2. most appropriate for summary disposition.

!
4 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

5 MRS. BERNER: Your Honor, I'd like to say something
1

-

6 ". to this. The jet planes come over our place sometimes in
'
,

7h formations of three, five and seven, and they come with such

S a boom sometimes that I have had numerous times, had broken
u
il

9g windows in my house from the planes coming over.

l
10 ; DR. COLE: This is at Athens?

11 MRS. BERNER: This'is at Athens, correct. They

12 i come down right over the section from Cementon, of course,
I

h .

13 ! going to New York or wherever they go.

14 DR. COLE: Traveling in the direction of.Cementon?
,

I
15 | MRS. BERNER: They travel towards New York. I don't-

II.
16 know where.they go. It's jet planes. Quite often I have had

17 broken windows from planes coming over. I have very largeo

12 window panes.
0

19 tl DR. COLE: Mr. Lewis, did I understand you correctly
"
.

20 ) to say that there is nothing in this November 6th, 1178,

I

21 | memorandum from J. R. Reed to S. Burwell that is inconsistent
.t

22 with any of the testimony that the staff has provided or ins

[
23 your filings of motions for summary disposition? Is that

24 correct?
&al Reoarrets inc. j

25Y| MR. LEWIS: That is correct. There is nothing

:i

::
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cc 6
1,| inconsistent. That simply gave us the answer to an inquiry

||
2! which we had made as to the exact number of flights that thei

h
li

3! FAA -- I don't have the document right in front of me, so I

4 cannot be certain of the exact wording.

I
SI (Dr. Cole hands document to Mr. Lewis.)

6- MR. LEWIS: Yes, that simply provided to us
| -

7 l! information as to the density of traffic that could be

P
1

2 expected over this area.
0

9 !! DR. COLE: Well, sir, in the affidavits that were
i

!

10 .i filed you made some estimates of the probability of a plane;

||

11 crashes based on plane miles traveled. Was that correct?
!

12 ! MR. LEWIS: Yes, sir.
I

!
13 DR. COLE: If you did not have this kind of

I
' '

14 .,| . information before, how did you make that calculation?,
, ,

15 ]!I MR, LEWIS: Let me look.

!!

16 ' (Pause.1
.

17 ' I'd have to check; itis my understanding that

13S the staff's calculation of crash rates in U. S. jet route is
.

'i
h

191| a national figure. I think that it's based upon -- .. . t

il

20 || tF n; that figure is specific to the Cementon site. That is
Ii.

2'' ' t- 0 Plane mile accident rate which the staff has derived

22 ,, based on its studies of aircraft accident history and aircraft

0
23 mileage in general on U. S. jet routes.

24 DR. COLP: I'm looking at item No. 11 on page.13 of

9f al Reoorters, Inc. ]
25 ) the NRC staff motion for summary disposition, which says,

I

|

1
n
1:
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i

'cc 7 " When considered with the plant area and assumed crashi
I

2 h annual distribution contained in the standard review plan on

'h
'

3i the order of a million overflights per year would be required
'

-7
! to reach the staff's criterion of 10 units per year for4

5i consideration as a design basis accident."

6 ,, The figure mentioned for overflights per year is
|

-

7
harmony in the November 8th letter, sir.

||
'

MR. LEWIS: 100,000, the yearly total is estimatedg

n

t:o be 100,000 flights.9,

DR. COLE: So with a knowledge of the number of10 ,
.

11 [ overflights in the area, could you then come up with an

-i

12 [ estimate of the probability of an event considering the truth

13| f the statement in item ll?
,

ja MR. LEWIS: All I can do is'just note, as Dr. Reed

il

15||
indicated here, iffit would take a million overflights and

a

16| We're dealing with 100,000, then that's one order ofI

magnitude difference there,
37

If it took a million overflights to get to 10-7,la

-8
19 then I assume 100,000 would get us to 10 ,

i
DR. COLE: Do you see anything inconsistent with

20 |
'

21 i- that statement, Mr. Kafin? A probability of one in 100 million,
!;

-810 ? Would you agree with that number based upon, assuming22

'he truth of the matter?23 ;
.

24 , MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, I have no idea of how to

O*ral Reporters, Inc. h
25 j figure out probabilitius, by nultiplying the two together or

ji

||
i;
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\ |

9:c 8
1 not. I mean what you say has a logical sound to it.

|| '

2f DR. COLE: Would you consider a probability of
,

3 h 10-8 as a sufficiently remote probability that we might not
i

4 have to worry about it? ,

Si MR. KAFIN: I haven't the faintest idea. I think
|

'

6 f whether I think it is or not really is irrelevant. I don't
.

7! know what you base your judgments on.
!

. 8] DR. COLE: All right, sir,
i!

9 MR, KAFIN: I do know that my clients are very

10 ,l
i

concerned because there are a lot of airplanes, and I might'

1
.

11;! point out that the probability that has been presented deals
1

12 with jet airplanes and that much of the analysis deals with
|
It

13 1 conditions in jet, whatever they call them, in the jet
i
p - ,

14 {. air space.
i

15 f And there is no indication that' staff, the
'

b

16 applicant or anybody has any idea what the breakdown of these,

17 , 100,000 plus aircraft are, where they're going, where they're

-

18 h coming from, what kind of navigational devices they have on

d
19 || them, what the probability of general aviation that is not jet

il
20 , is for falling down. And our point very simply is that we

i

,

don't know what the answer is, and we don't think this record
21 |!.

22 : in its present state presents enough information for anyone
||

'

23 i, to draw the conclusions that are being drawn here. I think
0

24 , that is the point.

was neooners. inc. ]
25 MR. LEWIS: May I? I would like to respond to one

1

!|

0
!!
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j aspect of what Mr. Kafin just said. Ihe contention doesn't

4, ic 9 |
; talk about general aviation. It talks about international air

! travel, and then it talks about military air travel. I don't3
i

| know whether the contention is now being amended to refer4

5 also to general aviation, but, in any event, it doesn't. The
i

6j contention does not deal with that.

|-

MR. KAFIN: Mr. Reuter didn't know what kind of
7{

! airplanes he saw. This is the way he worded his contention.
- 8,

!

I think it's technical in the extreme, and what is worse than
9 ,,i

4
10 ! being technical in the extreme _s that here information has

i|

11 been developed which raises the question and the response is

12 !
not to take the new information and to make a new analysis,

t

13 but it's to put the head in the sand and say, "Oh, that's not

'

the point th't you raised."a
, 14

, ,

15 Well., the staff has an affirmative obligation in

16| this proceeding to see that we.have a complete record. That's
0

;7, not my obligation. That's their obligation. And the

le |
applicant is at risk when the staff doesn't live up to that

|
19 ! obligation.

1
-

CEAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Mr. C-oldstein.20
! ,

! MR. GOLDSTEIN: Thank you. What I'd like to add will
21

!'

22 h be brief, in view of, I think, the rather'th'orough exchange

||
on it. For purposes of clarity'and accuracy, I refer to the23

24 f
document discnssing the 100,000 flights per year, I believe it

rat Reporters, Inc. g
d says that the flights are over-Athens and not Cementon. I

25 'I
h:
4

!!
:.
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'

pmcc 10 1 believe t at is a factor which we should be cognizant of.-

Okay.2;
! On the verge of being technical again, Mr. Kafin, we3
i

!4 contend that the contention raises the issue of military

5 flights ,particularly for the Westover Airfield in Massachu-

|
6 i setts. As indicated in the affidavit, after further

7; conference with our technical staffs, we find out that we in .-

g fact contacted Westover, and they've told us that there hasn't
"

i

9 been a military flight out of there over this area since 1972

10 and that they basically do not allow flights into this area,
d
e

11 d should there be a power plant construction.

12 ! CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: They're prohibited, aren't
!

O 13 they?.

i;
ja a MR. GOLDSTEIN: If there were a power plant here, I

i

15 believe, due to some agreement that they would prohibit them,
!l
,

16 ] that the closest military flights in the area are approximately
li

50 nautical miles to the east-northeast of the Cementon site.
17 g

- 18 h So based on the information which we have gathered

s
19 1 from the records and discussions of the Air Force, the folks

i

i

20 | who sent these planes out, they tell us that they're just not
|

21 ! there, contrary to what is in the contention.
il

22 N Additionally, I also like to' observe aircraft, but

l'

23 the applicant has gone, and the staff has gone, a step further.
I

I
r

24 :, We have not relied on our counting ability. Rather we have
mi Reponm Inc. f|

25 q gone, as indicated, to the Boston Center and have attempted to
'!
l,i
;|
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pmcc 11 j obtain from them specific numbers of flights in the area. j

; These numbers have been factored into our computations. Our

3 results, I think, are conservative and that we come up with a
!

'
4 number within the probability -- well, we come up with a

5j number that is not addressing or coming near the probability

~7
6 a factor of what, 10-6 or where we would have to concern

i .

- 7{ ourselves.

I
g, DR. FERGUSON: Just.a minor point, sir. Are you

-
i

9 !! doubting the statement that Mrs. Berner made a moment ago
:!

10 regarding her observation of military aircraft over Athens?

11 ) MR. GOLDSTEIN: I believe her statement was not the
1

12 military aircraft. It was that planes flew over, to be more

13 Specific.

la MRS. BERNER: Jet planes -- they could only be
o

15 [ military ones.
!,

16| MR. GOLDSTEIN: I have no basis to agree or not to

;7 agree with the statement. I know on the basis of what we are

le h|
told by the officials who keep the records with respect to

|

19 j| these flights, who send out these flights direct to the

|

20 I activities in areas that they can have activities, they tell
I

i

21 i us that since 1972 there have been no military flights in this
o
;l

22 h area, not only from Westover, but from any other Department
i:

23 i of Defense facility.
i,

24 DR. FERGUSON: There are no military planes based on

tel Reoorters, Inc. ]
25 , your information that do in fact fly over Athens. Is that

i

i

O

i!
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i
!

pmec 12 j correct?

MR. GOLDSTEIN: If you are indicating high level jet;

3| flights, there may well be military planes. We're speaking of
|

I in terms of using it as a practice area, so to speak.4

DR. FERGUSON: I just wanted to make at least my
5

understanding of what is in the record clear on this point. -

6

~

I'd like to pursue it again, Mrs. Berner. These planes, are
7-

8: they high flying planes?

i-

'

MRS. BERNER: They're high flying planes.9
I

10 DR. FERGUSON: Very high flying planes?
I

jj MRS. BERNER: They're high flying planes.
I

12 |
DR. FERGUSON: Would that, Mr. Goldstein, be

I

13 acceptable information or agresable with the information that

ja you received; that'is, it is possible that there -- shall I

il
I start again?-15

l "

16 i MR. GOLDSTEIN: I'm sorry, if you're speaking to me,

ii

j7f please.
O

jg 9 DR. FERGUSON: It is possible then that there are
. I

|
19 i high flying military flights over Athens. That does not

i

20 | contradict any of the information that you have. Is that
i

correct?
21

MR. GOLDSTEIN: That is correct.22

!!

23 ||
DR. FERGUSON: Thank you. One question. Mr. Reuter,

i'

24 ] is he the client of your office, Mr. Kafin, represented by you

. si Reporters. Inc, ;

25 , in this proceeding? This is in response to Chairman
i.

q ,

!;

--. -
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'

pmcc 13 1 Goodhope's question.

2 MR. KAFIN: Mr. Reuter only represents himself. i

3 MR. PRATT: Mr. Kafin, let me interject, that's not
!

I

4' my understanding of the situation. My understanding was that

5 he is linked in this proceeding with the Columbia County |

6 Survival Committee, and you have identified yourself as the '

7 attorney for that group. It. ^ 3 our understanding that you-

8, represent Mr. Reuter, at least for this proceeding's
*

9 purposes,

i

10 , MR. KAFIN: The understanding is wrong, Mr. Pratt.
!

11 |, He filed interrogatory responses in this case.|end #5
,

start #6 12 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes?

I

MRS. BERNER: Mr. Nickolitch just tells me, if I
|

13

14 , can hear the boom, that they're not high flying ones. But I '

15 can hear the boom. There are also a lot of the planes,
I
il

16 i passenger planes that go to New York, who also go in that
9

17 ] same direction, who also fly over Cementon.

18 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: As the letter said, there's two

|
19 ! of them. The letter said there's three victor and two jet

|

20 i routes. I assume thc two jet routes are international. Does
1

21 anybody know? Three victor and two jet routes?

i

MR. GOm STEIN: We believe that's over 18,000 feet.22 ,j

I
23 h CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: If they go through the barrier,

i!
d24 doesn't make any difference what altitude. You're going to

tal Reporters, Inc. ,25 j get a bang.
i

'i

!!

..__ _ _ _. __ _
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pmcc 14 1 DR. COLE: Mr. Kafin, if we proceed and have

2 witnesses on the subject, what would you expect to gain by our

3| going forward on that? Do you plan to refute any of the
i

I4 testimony that is contained within the affidavits before us

51 here, or do we have the information before us, and I have to
.

6, determine whether they're in conformance with whatever

|

7| criteria?-

I

! MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, I think on cross-examination8
.

9; we would want to explore the way in which the data base was

!

10 , acquired, and I think then we would want to get a justification
!

11 h for. the analysis that was supplied to that data base to reach
!

12 ' the conclusion, because I'm not sure that we have a full data

1

base or any full ex lanation of every inquiry that was made,13 j e

14 and I-think we're entitled to hear how they reached the staff
~ '

15 criterion,

16 |
I don't believe that the materials finished provide

J

17 h a reference for what the staff has used as their criterion.
!
i

.
18

' They'll explore how they achieved that criterion; once the

i
19 i evidence is in the record, well, then they somehow give it on

|

20 1 the basis of -- either we'll make no argument because we'll
i

21 be satisfied, or we'll be sissatisfied and then argue to your

i
22 ' Honor that the data collection system was not appropriate or

|
23 !i complete or that the criterion used is not adequately

n

24 |f protective or that the analysis was used to show that the data
. ei neoorms, Inc. !!

25 [ to meet the criterion was one that has some holes in it,

!

i'
<|
h

b
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i

pmec 15
1 DR. COLE: The criteria are contained in the |

; regulatichs of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Are you
I

3 i questioning the criterion or are you doing something else?
I

I
4 MR. KAFIN: I would do something because I'm not in '

I

5 this proceeding going to attack the rules of the Commission, '

|
'

6 ! Principally because I can't do that.
;

i .

7 DR. COLE: All right, sir. I was going to advise.

8| you of that, if that's what you were trying to do.
* !

9 MR. KAFIN: I am not going to try to do that.I

I

!

10 , DR. COLE: There's another form for that, of course,

11 | as you're well aware.
I

12 MR. KAFIN: Yes, your Honor. It was not my
.

13 intention to challenge any rules, but we do have here.a

14 collection of information and the analysis applied to that and

lP aced up against a criterion. And I do.not know, and I stands15.

16 corrected if I am wrong, that the particular criterion that
b .

I
17 was applied here is one that comes from the rules. I didn't

i

18 believe that it did, in which case you also want to underscore

19 | how that criterion was developed.

|
20 i DR. COLE: Thank you.

I
t

21 |d
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does that complete everything

22 'I on the airplanes? As far as the security, apparently there's
1

23 ! no argument on that today. Does anybody have anything they
'!

24 F; want to add further on the fences? Yes, Mr. Nickolitch?
we Amonm. inc.,

25 | MR. NICKOLITCH: Not on the fences, sir.
t

'I
p-

.
I

I:
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mcc 16 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That's what I'm talking about

2 is the security from the river, the Greene County contention. |
!

3 All right. The site geology, that's Greene County, and
I

i i

4' Mid-Hudson Nuclear too. Does anybody have any comment on the i

!
5 site geology, any of the interviewers, are any of them-

i,

6 interested in the site geology?
;

-

7 MR. KAFIN: If your Honor please, I represent the

8 Mid-Hudson Nuclear Opponents, and I think one of our conten-
.

9, tions is at risk here, and I have to find it.
!

10 | CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Are you talking about the fact

11 | that there's a certain amount of quarrying done on the
;

12 property? And you say this causes earthquakes, probably

13 causes earthquakes or does cause earthquakes. You say there's

14 a. place 15 miles away. itre you satisfied on that? I'm

15 talking about John Peck's affidavit No.-1.

16 MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, if there is a motion for
i

17 summary disposition on a particular contention, that is a

18 contention that was made by one of our clients.

19 1 CHAIRMAN GOODROPE: Who is that? I don't know what
|

20 1 contention you're talking about, sir. *1 you'll identify the
i

21 specific contention --

22
|

DR. COLE: It's contention two, in parts. I have a

23 ||i copy of it here, Mr. Kafin.
P

1
24 ', MR. KAFIN: Mid-Hudson Nuclear Opponents' contention

9erei neooners. inc. 325 | number tvo.
i

i '

!,

- - - . . - _ . _ . . - _ _
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cc 17 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

|
2 i DR. COLE: Stipulated contention two.

I

3I MR. GOLDSTEIN: That's the affidavit of John H.
I i

I4 Peck No. 1, and it appears on page two of that affidavit, the |
|

5 statement or partial contention. !

|
6 MR. KAFIN: What is it that you would like me to do, '

|
-

7 Mr. Chairman?

8 CHAIRMAN GOODHCPE: This is one of your contentions,
.

9 is it not?

!

10 ' MR. KAFIN: Yes, indeed.

11 | CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: What is your trouble with that
|

12 | one? You say that they haven't made a sufficient study of
i

13 the geology, submarine geology under the Hudson River?

14 Jdk. KAFIN: It's been admitted that they haven't ,

i

15 done any.

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: It has been?
i

I
17 MR. KAFIN: That they haven't done any. They've

l!

18
' admitted they haven't made any, but they say it's unnecessary.

I

19 j I believe that's the response.

I

20 | CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: And you say it is?
:

21 MR. KAFIN: That's right.

'l
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: What's your basis for saying that22j

23||it's necessary?
24 | MR. KAFIN: You don't know what's there until you

wel Rmormn, lm..

25 |
look. And I point out that the bottom of the Hudson River is

I

i

1.
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within the exclusion zone here. That's how close it is.pmec 18 i

2 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right, on that Peck No. 2

3 you have one on the seismic design. You have a content 2.on on
I

i

4 the seismic design on that quarrying? |
t

5 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes, on behalf of the applicant, I |

i'

would like to make contention two with respect to Peck 1, if[ 6
4

. 7 we may.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.8
.

9 MR. GOLDSTEIN: There are two aspects of this. One

!
'

10 is that we have not examined the geology of the site itself

11 but rather of a place some 15 miles away. I believe that's

12 adequately dealt with. The exploratory trenches were at the

site. The photographs in the application were at the site.13

Ija There is numerous other factual information which would lead

15 one to.the conclusion, I. hope, that.we have explored the site
,

16 and not a point some distance from it.
I
d

17 i With respect to the one you made mention to, the
i

18 exploration of the geological conditions under the Hudson

19 | River, I think it would be in error to say that, because we

20 did not.rctually do the test borings on the breadth of the

21 river adjacent to the site, we did not investigate it or come

22 to a conclusion with respect to what is under the river, I

23 think I know from a discussion with our technical people that

24 : several steps were taken.
si Reporters. Inc.

25 |
A, we examined all published geological data for the

|i
!

!
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4:e 19
i whole area, including the river. Two, we mapped along the

;

; banks of the river quite densely and found as a result of |

! these mappings and borings that there would be nothing !3
I

i

4| intervening on both banks, namely the river, which would show |
!

5 an inconsistency with that which.is on the banks of the river. |

9

6 That led us to that conclusion.
,

~

.

7 Additionally, we examined the actual borings from,

8 I believe, bridges in the area and -- which were constructed.-

9 There is nothing as a result of that examination which would

10 ' give us a contrary indication.

11 So all these factors combined led us to the

12 conclusion, based on the material, and again the PSAR amend-

13 ments and everything else, that there is no geological

ja distinction between the land immediately under the river and
i
!

15 that on the banks on both sides of the river.

16 , Based on that, we feel that we have covered this
i

37 contention. We have heard nothing which would show us a

18 factual issue, and we think we're entitled to disposition of

19 it.

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Do you have any comment on that,
1

Mr. Kafin?21
i

22 h MR. KAFIN: Well, your Honor, I might makg a comment

II

23 . that's also applicable to many of the other contentions here,

24 : and perhaps at the.end of the day I'll make a cross motion for
rol Reporters, Inc. f

25 i summary disposition in our favor. The point is that all of the'
i

I
I

b
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=c 20 1 information that they're ever going to furnish on this subject

2 has been furnished. Then, you know, we have our contention,

3 and you can decide it. They did not explore adequately the

4 submarine geology.

!
5 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: You mean the bottom of the

6 river? -

-
.

7 MR. KAFIN: That's right. |

8 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Where is the requirement that
'

I

9i they explore the bottom of the river? Where did you get that?
!

10 ! MR. KAFIN: Well, you say the person that made this

11 up, your Honor, remembered a plant in California where theyi

!

12 didn't do it. Oceans are different than rivers, but,

13 nevertheless, there was a problem. I don't know the name of

14 the plant. I'm sure staff can furnish it. I think that it
i

15 | never was able to get its operating permit because the

16 submarine geology adjacent to the site of the plant was never
!

17 explored.

18 It was assumed that it was the same as on the shore,

19 | and they built the $600 million plant or whatever and then

20 # ailed to get an operating license because they subsequently

21 found out they should have looked. Could staff provide us with'

22 the reference I'm talking to?

MR. LEWIS: I don't know. You may be referring to '
23 j

24 , Diablo Canyon. I don't know. That submarine geology, as

wei n.oonm. ine. |
25 | Opposed to another type of geology, was at issue there. And in!

!

i

!.
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l

:c 21 1 the event that is true, perhaps I will also respond here.

; The staff did file responses in support of the applicant's,

3 motions for summary disposition. And with respect to the |
I

i

4 matter of submarine geology, it was our position that we had |

5 concluded that the geologic section underneath the rive,r was

6 similar to that in the rest of the area, which we believe we
-

,

7 had studied adequately, So this is quite similar to what Mr.

8| Goldstein said.-

|
9' And on the basis of our study of the area and our

10 ' conclusions with respect to the seismicity of the area, it is
'

11 in fact the information that is before you, and that is the :

12 information which we rely upon.
.

13 MR, GOLDSTEIN: One final note, if you would. I

14 believe it was the Diablo Canyon incident in California, where

15 the fault may have been not immediately adjacent but some

16 miles out. But additionally, I think we have to realize that
i

17 that is California, with its set of seismic conditions. And

18 you are correct. We're dealing here with New York, with in

19 this area the history that we have developed through some

20 literature searches of the area. We know what it is.
,

21 Moreover --
,

22| MR. KAFIN: Nobody knows anything, Mr. Goldstein.

I MR. GOLDSTEIN: The river is a meandering river.23 |
I

S wal Reporters, Inc.
24 ; It's not a true north-south river. And by studying both

25 | sides, you can get an indication of what's there and that that

|

1
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c 22 1 study revealed a consistency to what is on the banks of the

2 river. The study was adequate.
f

3| (Pause.) ,

'

I
'

4| CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Well, we did talk about the !
l

5 seismic design and the quarrying activities. ;

6 ME. NICKOLITCH: Mr. Chairman?
.

!

7 . CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes, Mr.'Nickolitch? i

8 MR. NICKOLITCH: I was waiting for the proper-

.

9 sequence, and I would like to make an additional comment to

10 | the one in regard that Mr. Goldstein made; in regard to
I
1,

11 recognizing, I take it he's making a reference to the article

12 that I've submitted to the board for review.
.

13 But shortly after making that clarification in

14 evidence to us, he still asked for a disposal, a summary -

15 disposition of the affidavit.

16 I would like to take note that there seems to be an
i

17 inconsistency to Dr. Peck, if you will, on page four of his

'

18 affidavit two, item nine.

19 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Two?

20 | MR. NICKOLITCH: Yes, item nine, page four, in the
i

21 middle of the paragraph, where it says,."The applicant's

22 study of the seismic activity in the Cementon area reveals no

23 1 seismicity in the historical record." Obviously, that
I
i

24 j contradicts, does it not?
*al Reporters, Inc. ,

25 | MR. GOLDSTEIN: We find no inconsistency,

|
,

.
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1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When you say inconsistent, with

Gc23
2 that newspaper article --

3 MR. NICKOLITCH: Obviously, and also the
1

I4 acknowledgement of the article being then the PSAR. Well, my
I

5 conclusion would be any reasonable mmount of thinking would |

!
6 indicate that Mr. Peck obviously either did not know that that|

. i

7 table was there, or that he had a part in seeing that the |

8i incident, as stated by Mr. Goldstein, PSAR Table 2.5.2-4, was-

9 actually known by him.

10 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Let me respond on the table

11 l' indicated. There is a listing of the chronological events,

12 seismic events which have been felt at the site, and this ,

13 Specific one occurred, we believe, some 263 miles away from

14 the site. The fact that it was felt there we don't think would

15 alter the conclusion that we've reached.

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Do you have scientific

17 information on that particular one?

18 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes. Again I refer you to the table'

19 1 that's referred to.
.

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Is that what you referred to
|

21 before when you gave Dr. Cole the reference?
I

!22 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Correct.

23 | MR. NICKOLITCH: By the same token, if I may ,

i
'

S at Reporters, Inc.
24 | continue, your Honor --

1

25 L CHAIRMAN.GOODHOPE: Yes,
I

I
.

I

i
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1 in honesty disassociate the uniqueness of the siting of a

9:c25 |
2 nuclear power plant with blasting in conjunction to the

'
3 geological findings. Had there not been any blasting, that

I

4 the geological findings were submitted, the geological ,

5 findings could stand on themselves. But since there is

6 blasting, and there are unresolved questions on the blasting,
.

7 it seems to me natural to conclude that this summary

8 disposition of affidavit two is certainly not in keeping with i

9 the rules of procedure and is certainly not in the best
-

10 ' interests of the public concern.

11 DR. COLE: Mr. Nickolitch, we considered the impact .

12 of the blasting operations on ple.nt operation during a i

i

13 previous phase of this, proceeding. Do you agree?

i

14 MR. NICKOLITCH: To a certain extent. |

15 DR. COLE: Your point now is that we should go

16 forward and investigate the impact of blasting on the

1!
17 | seismicity of the area? Did I understand you correctly?

!

18 | MR. NICKOLITCH: Yes, to take the relationship of

|
19 quarrying with the seismicity of the area, that's correct,

20 and to what extent will the quarrying have on the seismicity ,

1

21 activity or the lack of seismicity activity.

22 DR. COLE: Are you contending that there would be

a difference in the seismicity classification of this area if23 i

I

24 ' we had no blasting as compared to when we have blasting in the

v.i n.oor m. ine. |
25 'j area, that it's going to impact on the seismological or the

i

|

ll
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:c 24 1 MR. NICKOLITCH: -- it makes reference in the same

2 identified paragraph, item nine, at the beginning, that these

|
3 investigations demonstrate that the geologic conditions ;

I

4 existing in the Cementon area are different from those in the |
|

5 Wappinger Falls area. And in addition, the Wappinger Falls j

i
i

6 area has a history of seismic activity.
.

7 Since there is a difference in the geologic

8 conditions between the two sites, between the two areas in !-

9 discussion, and since there has been a history of seismic

10 ! activity in Wappinger Falls, is it also logical to conclude

11 that, even though several hundred miles away there was seismic

12 activity that affected and was felt in Cementon, can in any

13 way have an influence on the quarrying effect or vice versa, i

14 the quarrying effect having any effect on increasing the

'

15 magnitude of additional seismic activity.

16 Sir, there's an area here that has to be explored,
i

17 1 and I think we can't disassociate the unpresente supplement

18 two of SEE, which will be coming forth, the blasting aspect,

19 | or the quarrying aspect in general. It deals with the.

20 blasting effect. There's a question that I'm sure Mr.
,

I '

,

21 Burwell could address, because he's the expert in the field, '

,

22 which indicates that there are questions posed by the NRC to

I

|
the applicant concerning additional blasting information. '

23

24 I And there has to be a relevancy with the blasting to the
,.i n conm, ine. |

25 j geological condition of the site, and I think that you can't |

!
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c 26 1 seismic classification of this area?

2 MR. NICKOLITCH: When you're talking about the

3| classification now, you've lost me somewhat there, because I'm|
I |

4 a layman here. And very simply there, when you talk about |

|
5 classification, I can't answer specifically. But I know that j

I

6 there is a relationship with the studies that have gone on i
I

7 with the blasting, the areas of studies and the relation to |
1

8
studies that have not been taken, that should have been taken,i

9 and has to be considered.

10 ' And I feel that, for instance, to draw an example,

11 there has been information submitted of a blasting study, and

12 the conclusions were that, the further you go away, the less

I
13 effect there will be on the proposed site, and that the

14 general consensus was that the blasting will be continuing

l15 in that direction at a further distance.

16 Given the present technology of things, I have been

17 a foreman in a quarry for thr?e years, and I've seen where

~

18 abandoned quarries that have no technical advantage in one

19 | series of years finally found through the technology of
.

20 chemistry to be very useful; therefore, that would be closer
,

21 to the site.

22 So there's no reason to believe that indeed, that

I in the future, that this can't come about, And therefore23
|
|

24 p
you will..now have blasting activity, quarrying activity closer

vei neconm, inc. ,

25 j to the site. I don't think this has been given the proper

| |
|
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Sec27
1 consideration I think it should.
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1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Are you through now,

2 Mr. Nickolitch?
{

l 1
3 MR. NICKOLITCH: Yes, sir.

4 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: What were the studies that you j
1

5 were referring to? You said studies have been made. |

6 MR. NICKOLITCH: The blasting studies , your Honor,

7 perhaps maybe for clarity -- I

*

8 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Are you talking about informa-
i

9 tion that's in this record?

10 MR. NICKOLITCH : That's being submitted, yes, that 's ,

11 being submitted, and not has been presented in the record yet.

12 This is forthcoming. I believe that specific information,

13 your Honor, will be handled in Supplement 2.
;

I

14 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right.

15 MR. NICKOLITCH : I think Mr. Burwell could reallyi

16 clarify this.
I

17 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: It is information that we have
.

18 coming in this record. These are not independent studies made

.
19 somewhere else.

;

20 MR. NICKOLITCH: And I say that the two are related,

21 sir, in regard to Affidavit 2 of Mr. Peck.

22 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes, Mr. Goldstein.

23 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Admittedly, I am somewhat confused

24 as to what is being precisely discussed. If we discussed the
A. al Reporters, im. , *

25 issues that will. be raised to supplement 2 to the SER, I believe-

!

e

i
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|

1 that is the effect of a blasting on the facility structures.

2 That's one issue. The affidavit and the motion with respect to

3|
the contention deals with, I believe, will the quarry activity i

|

4 -- that is, the lifting of the weight from the ground, the |
|

5 stones -- cause seismic activity? And I believe we've indicated!
.

|
6 that to be in the negative, based on our analysis. If that's ;

*
I

7 the question that was posed, that would be our response to it.

'

8 You would have to separate these various items, such as blasting,

9 from quarrying.
i

10 1U1. NICHOLITCH: It's literally impossible, your

11 Honor, to separate blasting from quarrying. And specifically, -

12 on Affidavit 2, page 2, cementon Civic Association Stipula-

13 tion Contention 1-C --

!

14 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That's not what he's trying to

15 say, Mr. Nicholitch. We understand when you're quarrying, you

16 blast. That's fine. They're integral parts of the operation.

17 MR. NICHOLITCH: Yes. And they should be taken into
.

18 consideration to the seismicity action of the site and the

19 probability of such..

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Do we have a contention to that

21 effect?

22 MR. NICHOLITCH: This is exactly the way I've written

23 a contention.

24 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: But let's not muddy it up with
,

A at Reporters, Inc.

25 what's coming in, because what's coming is a study: Will this
,

I

i



- - - - - . - - - - . . . . . - - . - - . - - .

pv3

82-S |.

1 blasting have any effect upon the nuclear plant or any of its
2 components? It has nothing to do with seismicity at all.

3; Is that correct, Mr. Goldstein?
.

4 MR. GOLDSTEIN: That is my understanding.

5 MR. NICHOLITCH: It deals with geological stability, '

6 sir.
. .

7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: It deals with the integrity of

B the plant as to whet'1er or not this blasting, that there's any-

.

9 possibility that it could crack it or do any damage.
10 ! MR. NICHOLITCH: The integrity of the plant is depend-

Il ent upon geological stability, and all those forces, very simply',
i

12 that would affect the stability. -

13 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Well, all right, I understand |
-

|I4 your position.
;

15 MR. NICHOLITCH: Thank you. '

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Anything else on that?
I

17 (No response.)

'

18 CHAIEMAN GOODHOPE: " Missile Protection."

l9 ' MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, let me interject one thing::,

20 I am a little bit unclear at this point. I did want to s ta te

i2I that the staff has viewed certain of the contentions in tt '
22 seismic area as directly raising the issue of blasting and has ,

23 || viewed other contentions as raising the issue of quarrying as
i

24
apart from blasting -- dbat is to say, the removal of the earth. '

a e namnm. ire
.

25
The Applicant has similarly drawn a distinction in

I

}
,

i
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1 his mind, and his motion for summary disposition, I believe, j

2 only goes to those matters which involve the removal of the

earth from the quarrying and not the blasting effects, which is !3

l
4 not addressed in his motion. It is something which is going to i

i
5 be addressed in Supplement 2. '

I
6 So, I did want to assure Mr. Nicholitch, in the event

*

l.
7 that he is concerned about it, that the blasting issue -- it is |

.

8 my understanding that the blasting issue cannot be disposed of

9 on the basis of this motion, because it is not treated in this

10 ! motion.

11 I will say one thing: Apparently, I had a misinter-

12 pretation. of what Cementon Civic Association:'s Stipulated

13 Contention 1-C was raising. I interpreted it -- at the end of '

i

14 that Contention it says "particularly with regard to the exten '

15 sive quarrying operations o f the three local and contiguous
16 | cement plants," the staff had interpreted that as raising the
17 issue of quarrying but not particularly -- we didn't understand

.

18 that it was meant to raise the issue of blasting. There are

19 other contentions which do raise that issue.
20 So, I think that Mr. Nicholitch should understand

21 that whatever happens with regard to the dependent motion would ,
22 not preclude any consideration of the blasting effects, at a

23 later time.

9 al Reporters, Inc.24 MR. NICHOLITCH: It's not the blasting effects, if I
A

25 may, your Honor,- that I am concerned about, on the building
I
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1 itself, the structure itself; I am talking about the whole

2 geological stability that blasting will have an effect on. This

3 is what I am considering, and you can't separate the two. Quar-f
i

4 rying in itself, there's no quarrying without blasting, as i
'

I
5 Chairman Goodhope has pointed out. I can't, for the world of *

,

i
6 me, understand your reasoning, your explanation, Mr. Lewis. Youg

-
|

7 can't separate quarrying from blasting; they go hand in hand. '

8 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: He 's not trying to , Mr. Nicholitch.

9 MR. NICHOLITCH: As long as the Board understands,

10 1 that's all I am interested in. Thank you, sir. '

11 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right, " Missile Protection."

,

12 Is that one of your contentions, Mr. Kafin?
I
i

13 MR. KAFIN: You are talking about Citizens to Pre- |
|

14 serve the Hudson Valley, I-B (2) . I

15 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I-B (2) . Yes . Have you got some

16 information on the missiles? I assume they're flywheels. At
i

17 least, that's what the discussion centers around.
.

18 MR. KAFIN: If your Honor please, I think the con-

,
19 tention speaks for itself. The client is concerned whether or

.

20 not the design facility is adequate to protect against the occur-

21 rence of missiles that are thrown loose inside the containment. :

22 One example that was given was pump flywheel missiles. Now,

23 that's our contention, and I don't understand why I have to go

24 first. I am not making this motion.
A si Reporters, Inc.

25 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Are you going to present any {

i
t
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1 evidence on it?

2 MR. KAFIN: No.

3 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right.

'

4 Do you have anything of substance to add to what

5 you've already provided in writing, Mr. Goldstein? '

6 MR GOLDSTEIN : The substance is in the affidavit.
.

7 Merely, we have addressed the design criteria and
'

8 concluded, based upon that compliance with the criteria, that

9 we're dealing with a low-probability event which will not result

!10 ! to any d nger to the health and safety of the population.

11 That's in the affidavit, based on the evidence. We have nothing;

12 else on it.

O i

13 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: 'All right.
-

, |*

14 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, I might add that on this i

15 one you also have the affidavits of various members of the NRC

16 staff, which also support the Applicant's position.
I

17 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.
.

18 Now, on this " Valve Submergence" -- that's the Hudson

19 Valley -- again, I-B ( 4) . How was it decided that you were quing

20 to place these valves in such a position that they could not be ,

21 flooded? That is an ECCS, isn't it, accident?

22 MR. GOLDSTEIN: How was it arrived at that the valves.
i

23 would be placed in that position?

9 se neoorms. Inc.
24 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

25 MR. GOLDSTEIN: It was a design decision made, and

!
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:

1 the fact that thc. valves and the valve motors would be placed

2 there, above water level, was accomplished by determining the

3 maximum amount of water coolant, liquids, which could be let
*

4 loose in that area, calculated its height, andthendesignedto|
|

5 put all the valves and valve motors above it. That's what we |
|

6 did.

.

7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right, Mr. Kafin, you feel :

8 that they haven't done enough on that? What do you want them.

9 to do? Put them higher, or what?
~

10 ! MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, we do not have the engineering

11 expertise to design a nuclear power plant. It is the perception

12 of my client that this is a problem, that there are compcnents i

h 13 designed in this facility that are supposed to mitigate acciden

14 consequences. And if th'ey become submerged during the operation
i

15 of the ECCS, they won't work, they won't do what they 're sup-

16 j posed to do, exactly which valves they are, and how this all
i

17 works, we haven't the fhintest idea.
i

18 But the point I want to make is: If the Board
-

19 believes that this issue can be decided without a hearing -- we
.

20 | don't think it should be, but if that's what you decide -- I
I

;

21 will make it perfectly clear, we are not withdrawing any of these

22 contentions. These are our contentions. The fact that we are

|<

23 unable to present expert testimony in support of them doesn't

24 make them any less our contentions. And if your Honors are
4*sl Remrters, tre.

'

4
25 making a decision, it is my understanding that it is a decision

|
.
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I

1 on the merits of the issue and not on the basis that we have jG ;

2 somehow defaulted or withdrawn our contention. '

3|
\

: Am I correct in my understanding that that's the '

|

|4 issue we're discussing here, is whether this contention is dis i

|
5 missed on its merits, not because I didn't come forward?

.

6 CEAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I don't know what you're talking I
.

7 about, actually. You just don't buy the fact that they have i

8 redesigned these valves and the motors so that they will be at

9 a sufficiently high altitude to eliminate them from flooding

10 ' and thus stopping during an ECCS.

Il MR. KAFIN: That's correct. That is our contention. '

I
12 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: And you just don't believe any i

13 of the information that the engineers have put in and that the
;

~

14 staff has studied an'd approved?

15 MR. KAFIN: We are skeptical, your Honor.
'

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: " Skeptical."
|

17 MR. KAFIN: We think it is an issue deserving of a

18 | decision after the record is complete.-

19 MR. GOLDSTEIM: Your Honor, as we draw down to a

20
close, I wish to more and more limit my comments, or wish to

21 attempt to do that.

22 As the staff indicated in its supporting motion,

23 there is no requirement that the valves be placed above water
24 level, only the valve motors, I understand. Here is a case

4 el Reporters, Inc.
25 | contrary to skepticism, that we apparently are being more

!
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i

1 conservative than is required. I think that should be noted. j

G i
|

2 These valves and valve motors have been designed to be physi- i

i

3 cally located above any postulated water level in that area. ;

4 DR. COLE: Implied in your contention, Mr. Kafin, |
!,

S Citizens to Preserve the Hudson Valley, I-B(4), is that if the '

6 valves do become submerged, they would not operate; is that .

i

*

I7 correct? That was the basis for your contention, that they
,

8 would be submerged and inoperable?

9 MR. KAFIN: That is right. If they would continue

10 ! to operate the way they were designed to operate, .we'would not

11 be concerned. But it is our concern that if they were submerged,

12 that they would not function and do the things that they 're

13 supposed to do under those circumstances.

'
'l4 DR. COLE: What is your b' asis for that statement,

15 that they would not be able to perform their function if they

16 were submerged?
i

17 MR. KAFIN: The basis for that statement, as well

18 as for many of the other statements here, is literature in the-

19 i area that members of my client read, and they come and they
- |

20 | say, "It says here that this is a problem, and we want you to

21 ,present it in this case." That's the way we did it. And what
|

*/> they read, it was perceived by my client to be a problem, and

'I know no more than that and have no ability to specify greater23

24 than that, except to say that this issue did receive treatment
4est Reporters, Inc. ,

25 in the SER and the PSAR, so somebody else must think it's a

!
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|
1 problem, too.

2 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, let me say something. |

3 There is a misperception of what the PSAR and the SER is here. -

|
4 If Mr. Kafin thinks that the fact that something is treated in !

I
5 the SER and the PSAR indicates that it's a problem, I think that

f6 I should tell him -now, on the record, that that's not the case,
'

i
:

7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: He knows this, Mr. Lewis. i

~

8 MR. LEWIS: Well, there's a plenary responsibility

9 to treat all safety matters covered by the Commission's regula-

10 ' tions in the PSAR and the SER. That's why they 're treated there.

11 There's no other kind of basis .

12 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: He knows this, Mr. Lewis . Thank

O 13 you.
i.e

14 MR. LEWIS: Thank you. I wasn't certain. !

15 DR. COLE: Getting back to the submergence, Mr. Kafin,

16 if the Applicant has indicated or stated in affidavit that the
I

| valves, all of the valves and valve motors, will be above the17

.'.

18 | maximum water level during an ECCS incident, is that not satis-
|

.
I91 fying that contention?

!

20 | MR. KAFIN: Well, your Honor, it requires a multi-step

21 analysis. First of all, someone has to identify what valves

22 are designed to mitigate accident consequences. Now, if some-

23 body says all valves that do that are above, somebody's made a

24 judgment that they have in their minds that these valves do that
A si Reporters, Inc.

25 and that other valves don't. So, if the design is such that the '

.

1
i
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1 Board decides that all of the valves that are designed for that

2 purpose, the first thing you do is identify them; the second |
:

3 thing you do is you have to develop what water level is probable
i

4 during an ECCS event. I don't know what it is. But if you are,
I
i

5 satisfied that that is correctly predicted and you've identified
:

6 the valves that we're talking about, then I suppose the issue is:
*

I.

7 foreclosed. >

'

8 '..R . COLE: I am trying to determine what the tryable

9 issue is here, Mr. Kafin. It seems to me that in your conten-

10 ! tion -- implied in it, of course, was the operability of the

11 valves. I don't care if they 're submerged, I don't care if the

12 motor's submerged. If it works, that's fine. I mn.not con-

13 cerned with the word " submergence." I am concerned with opera-
.

. |
..

14 bility, if it's going to be able to perform its function. And '

15 that was the basis under which we introduced this contention,
16 that submergence was found to be a problem somewhere or was

17 raised as an issue and we should look at that.
.

18 But I am still trying to find out now, when it's

,
19 1 demonstrated that submergence is not a problem, is there some

20 other problem here? It's another contention. It's not the one

21 that's been proposed. Do you have any information that there is,

22 some other kind of a problem here?

23 MR. KAFIN: No, I do not.

S W Reporwrs, lm. j24 However, I think your statement assumes the conclu-
A ,

25 j sion. The conclusion is that it's been satisfactorily '

:
I
i
a
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1 demonstrated that the valves of this character are designed in

2 such fashion. That's the issue. And it is our contention that

!
3|j there has got to be a determination whether the valves that are

designed for this purpose actually will function under the cir- |4

|

5 cumstances talked abou t here. If you assume that they will, i

i

6 then we have no further contention. It's whether or not they
|.

7 will that's the issue.

8' DR. COLE: I am looking at your contention right now.
*

9 If there is some other kind of problem that should be brought

10 to the Board's attention, that's another matter that we're not

11 addressing today.

12 MR. KAFIN: I am not fencing. You hit the nail on

13 the head. That's the concern. The only reason I made the addi-
|

. ..,. .
- -

,

14 tional comment was to state that the issue is whether or not thei
15 valves have been designed in that manner. If they have, then

16 the concern is closed, because it's our concern that they work
!

17 under these circumstances. But it requires, first, an identifica-

18 tion of the components that must work under these circumstances,

19 and secondly, the definition. of the circumstance -- you know,

20 how high would the water be in this event.

21 DR. COLE: Okay. Maybe someone might like to comment-

22 on that.

23 (No response.)

24 DR. FERGUSON: Mr. Kafin, I think you addressed a
A el Reporters, Inc.

25 question to the Board a while back and did not receive an answer.

|
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1 Now, let me tell you, in my simple-minded way, what I think the I

2 answer is. ;
i

3 First of all, your question was, essentially: What I

l

4 are we here today doing? And, in my opinion, it seems to me !

!
S that we, the Intervenors and others who are parties in this

,

i
6 hearing at this proceeding, the parties have raised issues, con ;

;.

7 cerns. They have told us to the best of their ability what

8| those concerns are. Those concerns have been addressed. We-

|
9; now find ourselves at a point where answers to those concerns

| <

10 ! have been given, and we are now faced with the question of: Are

il those answers satisfactory, or are there other concerns?

12 It seems to me that we have asked you on several

13 occasions today whether or not you, in fact, have concrete

information that the Board can use to weigh against the answers |
~

14 i

15 that we have been given thus far on the concerns that have been

16 , raised in order to reach a decision in the matter. And from
!

17 | what I have been able to see thus far, we have not gotten all

18 that perhaps we would like to have in order to make that balanc-

19 1 ing.
.

20 So, it seems to me that's what we're trying to do

21 today. We have answers on one part, but no answers on the other

22 part. And I would like to request of you and all other partiesi

|

23 to keep that clearly in mind as regards what the Board is trying-

9"7
24 to do . That is to get information in order to balance the

ai neporms, inc. ;
st.v8 25 | question and to reach a decision.

.

B

|
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|

1 MR. KAFIN: I understand thoroughly, and I hope I

2 have made it clear on the issues we've dealt with, that whatever
1

3 information my people have, we furnished. I am not hiding '

4 anything. On most of these issuee, we have none. We have a |
'

|
5 concern. We have raised a question. We believe the record woul'd

.

6' be aided by an open hearing on the issue, but we're not satis-
.

'7 fied and, in many cases, we're not satisfied only because we
,

8| do not have the skill to come to the conclusion ourselves and*

|
9 i have not yet received the decision of anyone we regard as impar-

l
10 ' tial. And the Applicant and the staff have each done their

11 part, but they have various roles to serve and interests that

12 are different than the Board serves, and I want to be sure that
i

13 the issues we have raised are preserved for your decision, even
.s . j

. .. ,

, ,_

14 in the aosence of any information from us, because, quite frankly,
15 we don't have any.

16 And I am just concerned that there is an effort here

17 '0 to make me withdraw my contention, and I am not doing that in
18 any of these cases.

19
, CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I haven't heard anybody suggest

!

20 that.

21 DR. COLE: Mr. Kafin, getting back to this valve

22|submergenceproblem,youindicatedthatyourclientfeltthat
,

23 this was a problem or knew that this was a problem, implying that
24 he had some information. Is your source of information or a

A e4 Rewrters. Ir*.
,

25 statement concerning the source of information of your client's '

i
i
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1 anywhere in any documents that are before this Board? I

I
!

2 MR. KAFIN: I am not sure that it is. I have tried,j
i

3 where interrogatories were addressed to me, to go back to the i

'
.

4 notes from which these various contentions were derived, to i

!
S find out what kind of references we had. And if you looked at

!
6 ,our interrogatory responses, you know that I haven't been suc-

;

7 cessful in finding references.

8 I don't want to belabor this , but let me just say-

9, that my clients, in each instance here, are a loosely disjointed
i

.
10 ' bunch of citizens who have concarns. They read magazine arti-

11 cles and newspapers, and they don't save them in the library or,.
12 you know, go to any standard reference source. They hear some-

13 thing on the radio, and they make a note, and they call their
.I.~ . , , ,.

14 lawyer. 'And I make notes, and when it 's time .to present thei r 1

,

15 position, I look up my notes, and I see what they were concerned

16 about. And that is the reason, not because I am trying to hide
I

I17 0any source, but because the way organizations like this derive
'

18 their positions is highly informal. It may be a television pro-

19 ' gram, a comment on radio, an item in the newspaper. In each
.

20 instance, however, one of these points was called to the atten-

21 tion to a member of my clients that were sufficiently concerned

22 about it that they called my office and they passed it on. And

23 I thought I was duty-bound to present it.

24 I
al Repo,ters, Inc. |

felt that we were very careful in the contentions
A

25 | that we presented, to screen out those that clearly were issues

i
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I that could not be raised before this Board. We didn't want to

2 challenge the rules, and we didn't want to raise paranoid or |

3 problems that we felt were not reasonable,

d I think that we stuck to our standards pretty well,
I

5 and we, however, came to the point where you've asked for

6 ' specificity which is beyond our capacity to give. And the com- |
|

7 ment I made before with respect to the PSAR and the SER. is only !

8 -- let me retract that.
-

9 Our contentions are given respect in a number of ways:.
I

10 ! Number one, they're admitted contentions. We raised some issue

that was relevant to the subject matter under discussion. We

12 weren't out in left field. |

!

13 Then, we have PSAR amendments and SER amendments,
,

Id
- ... ,. - -

.

|
.

... ..:

testimony, affidavits, all of these hearings addressed to those '

15 things.

16
Now, if we are totally off the mark, presumably that

I7 | could be disposed of without all this work. The 'ssues are

I0 there. Your Honors have to decide them. It's our position that

19 8
. we're best off with live witnesses whom we could ask questions

,

O| ;
' about them, but the fact that we cannot come forward ourselves

,

21 |with engineering expertise doesn't make them any less issues
|

22 | before this panel.
23 And I don't see the motions here as going back and

4 el Reporters, Inc.
24

having them stricken from the beginning of the proceeding. As

25
I see them, they.are motions which say that adequate evidence

:

,



. . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -._____. _.

pvl7

!! !

96-S

1 has been presented to the record, that you make a decision on

2 || the issues without live testimony, and that's my understanding |
.

3 of the rules we're playing under, and that is why I have several:

4 times wanted to be clear that the fact that I have no information
|

5 to offer does not mean that the contention is withdrawn or that -
'
,

we have defaulted, because we don't really see it as our burden.i6 ;
-

|

7 The issue has to be decided either before or after we have

*

8 testimony.

9 DR. COLE: I understand your position, Mr. Kafin.

10 l But one of the requirements of contentions in NRC proceedings

11 is that they have a basis in specificity, and you're telling me-

12 that you have no specifics.

13 MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, we had specifics that were
.i. . . . . ., , , . t. ., --

'14 sufficient in the contention phase of this proceeding. We had

15 the contentions admitted.

16 DR. COLE: They were admitted with the assumption
i

17 that there was a basis for the contention, a certain amount of
.

18 j specific information that formed the contention.i

h
19 I MR. KAFIN : Your Honor, you know, now, with the

|

20 | history of the proceeding at this point, I could make each of

21 these contentions much better because I could go to somebody

22 else's engineering work now and I could probably spend time

23 figuring out what valves we're talking about and why they ought

9 el Recorwrs, Inc.24 to be designed so they don't have to be submerged, and if they
A

25 don't work if they are submerged, what will happen.

:
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1 I think you have that, and I think that's the materid

2 |' you've got to make a decision on. |
1

3| '

I think you also ought to have the witnesses here.

!

4 But,I think, to place the burden on us to design a i

|
5 nuclear power plant is not a burden which is placed on us by ;

'

6 the statute or rules.
.

!7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Nobody here has tried to put that

*

8 on you. We are just trying to find out what you would offer.

9 So far, apparently, all you want is witnesses to cross-examine,

10 and, apparently, according to your discussion, you missed the

II whole point as to summary judgment.

12 All right, let's go on to " Systems Separation." I

13 assume your position there, one of your clients has read about |
. , .

14 the Browns Ferry fire?

15 MR. KAFIN: Better put th'an I could'put it,

16 Mr. Chairman.i

I'

17 f CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Is that the basis for it?
.

18
. MR. KAFIN: It's a genuine concern.
I
i

I9 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE. I assure you, as far as I know,

20 it is with the engineers who are working on these things, too.

21 " Occupational Exposure," that's the same thing.

22 DR. COLE: nre we finished with that?

23 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes. Do you have anything on

9 'at Recomn, Inc.24 Systems Separation?
A

25 DR. COLE: No, but I thought somebody might want to

;
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1 say something abou t it.

2 (Laughter.) |

3 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Well, I think I will take a chance
f

4 at that, quickly. Again, there are design criteria. We believe

|
5 we have met them throug' 3 design of physical separation and !

6 use.of mechanical separation, be it barriers or passive !
l

7 restraints.

8 It is our belief we have met the criterion and cri--

9 teria which are necessary. We see nothing specific, as we've

10 heard quite at length here, specifically with respect to that

11 contention. And our position is the same.

12 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Are these the new criteria that

13 the NRC staff has come up with?

.i, . 3 . - - . s. . . . .
.

.
. .m

14 MR. LEWIS: Maybe I should address that, Mr. Chairman!.

15 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right, go ahead.

16 MR. LEWIS: Many of the separation criteria have been

17 in existence for quite some time. There is a whole investiga-
'

18 tion that has been going on for a number of years, ever since

19
.

the Browns Ferry fire, as to wnan kind of redesign of systems

20 and materials, et cetera, whatever, is required in light of

21 that fire. And I believe -- I am not exactly sure what stage

22 we're at, but I believe we're at the stage of proposing certain

23 requirements now on various facilities.

24 So, yes, there's a mixture of new requirements on top.
A al Reporters, Inc.

25 of the already existing separation criteria.

i
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9 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: But now, when you come out with

2 your final complete new criteria --

3 MR. LEWIS: This plant would have to comply with

4 those criteria.

|
5 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: The new criteria? '

6 MR. LEWIS: Yes, sir.
.

7 MR. GOLDSTEIN: The response to your question, I i

- 8 believe is: All outstanding in-place criteria have been com-

9 plied with,

i
10 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes. You realize what

11 Mr. Lewis just said, that there will be more coming out. !

i

12 MR. GOLDSTEIN: This is the nature of the situation.

13 (Laughter.)

. . ._ . c . .. . - - .
. _ . . . 5

*.

14 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Anything else on that?

15 (No response.)

16 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That brings us to " Occupational

17 Exposure." I assume that's your same -- that's the Hudson Valley,
'

18 yes, that's the same situation.

19 MR. KAFIN:
.

The same situation, your Honor, a very i

20 serious problem.

21 Incidentally, this one is slightly different in that ,

22 the agreed-upon resolution -- by " agreed-upon resolution," I

23 mean the agreement has been reached between the staff and the '

24 Applicant on this particular issue -- is based upon a promise
A st Reporters. Inc,

25 that they'll have an acceptable design.

.
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1 On this particular issue, I am pretty sure we are

2 missing a design, and we have an assurance we don't even have a

3 commitment. And I point out that paragraphs, the third and

4 second -- second and third paragraphs, I think on page 12-1 of

I

5 the SER, indicate that someday some way the staff will look at .
i

6 the design when it's available, but for right now they will |
!

-

7 accept the Applicant's assurance that everything will be okay.

~

8 To us, that is far short of what is required at this

9 point in the process.

10 1 DR. COLE: I just wonder how we're going to try that ,

11 issue, Mr. Kafin. Does the Applicant have to demonstrate that

12 it's going to meet 10 CFR 20 standards, when he has to meet

13 10 CRF 20 standards or he won't operate? What is the issue here?

If you save everything for the operation |
, . . . y . . ~ - -.. .. . . .. .. ~

.

14 MR. KAFIN:

-15 -- I mean, almost every question could be resolved that'way.

16 However, we're talking about the commitment of over a billion
1

17 dollars worth of funds, and we've gone through this long pro-

18 cess, and it's been expensive and so forth.

19
,

It seems to me that there is a function in the con-

20 struction stage, and that is not to permit construction until

21 you have certain criteria met. And I don't see that 10 CFR Part

22 20 is especially geared towards the operation-permit stage at

23 all. This is one where we admittedly are without a plan. We

9 ei neooners, Inc.
24 have an assurance.

a

25 DR. COLE: So, your contention is that at this stage

;
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1 of the game, by virtue of the materials list, he's going to

2 demonstrate that the materials that are going to be used in thiE

3 plant will be such that they'll be able to comply with whatever'

happens to be 10 CFR 20 standards at the time of the operation. I4
|

|
5 MR. KAFIN: Yes. The staff points out that the !

6 Appliccat hasn't presented an acceptable design-stage dose -

.

7 asscssment, nor has the Applicant shown that he used a dose '

'

8 c.ssessment to evaluate the plan t radiation-protection design and

9 program.

13 Nevertheless, the staff reached a conclusion that

II when it appears, the design will be a good one. Well --
|

12 DR. COLE: In one of the documents that's before us, ;

9 i

13 the staff has made the statement that the Applicant has not !

.. n _ q. ., . : s. .. . . c. .;. -+,.. . .

14 provided a satisfactory plan to demonstrate conformance with
1

15 10 CFR 207 !

16 *MR. KAFIN: No, they have said that they haven't

17 presented an acceptable design-stage dose assessment, nor has it
.

18 shown that a dose assessment was used to evaluate the plant
19 radiation-protection design and program.

20 MR. LEWIS: What are you quoting from?

21 MR. KAFIN: The SER, page 12-1.

22 Nevertheless, the staff reached the conclusion that '

23 there will be a reasonable assurance.

24 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Did they give a basis for
A .i n eoonm. =.

:

25 reaching that conclusion?

|
.
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1 MR. KAFIN: Yes. "We will review the aspect of the

2 design in the final safety analysis report." |

3 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Is that all?

4 MR. KAFIN: I don't want to characterize this docu-
|

-

'

5 ment or summarize it any more than I have done. But it seems

6 to ma that the SER itself points up a deficiency here, that it {
-

!

7 leaps from a statement of " deficiency" to a conclusion that, !

8 "Notwithstanding the deficiency, there will be reasonable

9 assurance." And that, I think, is an adequate basis for the

10 continuance of the contention in th'.s case.

Il DR. COLE: I understand your position, Mr. Kafin.

12 CHAIRMAN GOODHO?E: Anything else on this occupa- ,

13 tional exposure question? I

The only po[nt I would raise is that14 MR. GOLDSTE N:

15 the Applicant has, contrary to the assertion, made a commit-

16 ment, I believe, in PSAR Chapter 12, to meet the Part 20 design

17 points. Again, keeping in mind the difference between the con-

18 ceptual design and the final construction design by the nature

19
,

of the subject matter.
,

|

20 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: You are well aware of the fact

21 that you're going to have to meet Part 20 or you are not going

22 to operate. -

23 MR. GOLDSTEIN: That is correct.

G el Reporwn, lne
2d CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: There is no doubt in your mind

'A

25 on that matter? |
i

,
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I MR. GOLDSTEIN: No doubt.

2 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right.

3 DR. COLE: Is it your contention, Mr. Goldstein,

|4 that the Applicant doesn't have to provide an acceptable plan i
i

i
5 for meeting dose assessment studies? |

6 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Well, the answer to that is obvi--

,

7 ously "No." It is not our position. ,

'

8 I think we have presented a plan which we believe is ;
!

9 acceptable.

10 DR. COLE: But the staff apparently says "No." Is

11 this correct?

12 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Apparently, from what I read here. !

.

13 DR. COLE: Is that a tryable issue? !

.:.. ,- %, . . - , c . , .. . . - . - ,- . -
, ,,

14 MR. GOLDSTEIN: If this is a complete description of
.- ,

15 what'the situation is now, I can't answer that. I would have
'

16 to look to further documents. And I would like to perhaps be
-

17 able to respond to you with respect to our position on that.

18 MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, the only thing I can add

.
19 on this subject is that the affidavit of Mr. Murphy -- Dr. Murph'y

20 -- does address the question specifically of the cobalt buildup '

21 at certain points in the piping of the plant. And with respect .

22 to that item, af ter reviewing the experience that's been with
,

23 the levels of exposure involved from that source at oper ting

'
24 plants, he concluded that he had no reason to believe that the

A W Ammners, lrc

25 design here couldn't be held within those levels, which have
,

I
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1 been acceptable.

2 I don't specifically know, in fact, what is meant
i

3 by "the acceptable design-stage dose assessment" language in

4 that section 12, but I do know that with respect to the cobalt

I
5 buildup, that was addressed in his affidavit. And with respectt

6 to that, his review did rely heavily on the fact that that has
.

7 been studied extensively in operating plants and the design of j

8 the system and the commitment as to the radiologic protection

9 plan would appear to meet satisfactory standards to control those
i

10 doses.

11 DR. COLE: Do you know if the dose assessment study

12 - -- or whatever it's called -- does consider the possible use of

13 alternate materials, such as to minimize cobalt buildup? '

.. . , . -
. [

g .. , s ., .

.._14
. av, .

MR. LEWIS : In the case of the cobalt buildup, that

15 is one of the principal solutions, to use low cobalt. There is

16 some trade-off involved. I don't have Mr. Murphy's affidavit

17 in front of me. But as I recall, there is a trade-off. It

18 requires a certain level of cobalt in order to have certain

19 physical properties, and yet you don't want -- you are concerned;
i

20 about having excessive amounts, apparently.

21 I believe that the cobalt is required to be held

22 below certain levels now, by information submitted in the PSAR

23 and accepted by the staff at those levels. I just don't recall

24 the percentage. I don't have it in front of me. But some low
.i neoonm, inc.

25 percentage that it has been required to be designed below that.
I
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1 And on that basis -- partially on that basis -- it has been

2 acceptable to the staff. |
i

3 DR. COLE: Do you know the reason for the basis of

4 the statement in the SER, that the Applicant's dose assessment |
|

5 is "not satisfactory"?
!

,!6 MR. LEWIS: Quite frankly, your Honor, I do not.
-

7 Let me consult just a few more seconds.

8 Perhaps, if you want to go on to other things,

9 Mr. Burwell might want to look at it just a little bit more.

10 1 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does anyone have anything more

11 on this?

12 MR. GOLDSTEIN: One thing, in the interin, we have

O
i

i

13 been able to look at, I think perhaps we have at this point been
-. . . . . ... s.- . . . , . i.. , ,.

14 unable, as the final design stage has not progressed to the
,

4

15 point where we can give them a more refined dose assessment,

16 with respect to the issue.

17 However, in terms of the design plan, I believe that
.

18 has been concluded by the staff to be acceptable, and that 's

end#7&8 19 what the contention relates to.

20

21

22

23

9.i n oonen, inc.24
A

25

,
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184 I And it's pn this issue that I think we have

2tapes presented an acceptable case.

39 '0,11 (Pause.) j
4davidl MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Burwell has pointed

5
out to me that thedose assessment is further discussed

6
in section12.4 of the SER, and there is a description of the

.

7 dose assessment to workers that would be incurred.
~

0 And there is a notation that the values estimated
9 by the applicant are reasonable in light of operating

10
experience reported to the NRC from operating reactors.

11
MR. KAFIN: How about the sentence that starts

I with the word "However"?
13 MR. LEWIS: I reading that now. I'm reading that

;, J , . ya, ,- 'g- . . , ' . .* -T = '.

14
paragraph.

5
Mr. Chairman, I don't know. There may be some

16 confusion growing out of the use of the term " design
I7 stage dose assessment." The next paragraph in the dose

.

I8
assessment section concludes -- it says, "However, based

on the information presented i. the PSAR, we must conclude,

20 that the applicant has not completed an acceptable design
21 stage dose assessment."

22
Now, the conclusion of that paragraph says: "We

23 will require that such a design stage dose assessment be
1

24
completed and presented in the final safety and analysis '

rol Reporters, Inc.

25
report when additional design details will be available."

I
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Id2 It is my understanding that this is not uncommon

2
for the staff to require that certain matters which necessitate

3 |
final design details be addressed in the FSAR. And it

'

4
may well be that the term " design stage dose assessment"

5
is somewhat misleading in that sense.

6
- The design 'nay be referred to -- appears to be

7
a more final stage than what has been presented here. The

8 first paragraph indicates that at this stage what we

9
have determined is the values estimated by the applicant

10
are reasonable in light of operating experience.

11
Then we went on to note that the dose assessment,

12
however, at the FSAR stage apparently would have to be

O 13
confirmed in these estimates.

'

.- , , . . ~ ,.

14
DR. COLE: Mr. Kafin's point -- and correct me

15
if I'm wrong, Mr. Kafin -- is that at this stage of the

16
game where materials are being selected, that that's one

17
of the tradeoffs; evaluating this at the operating stage, it's

.

18
a little too late.

Is that the issue you were raising, Mr. Kafin?*

20
MR. KAFIN: I think that in terms of the timing of

21
resolving the contention, you're right, your Honor.

DR. COLE: Well, this wouldn't solve that

23 particular issue, would it, Mr. Lewis?
'

24 '
MR. LEWIS: I can only indicate that with

,

25
respect to cobalt, which is the only matter I'm in a position

!
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I to know about, there is a design requirement, a design
david 3 2 leyet __

3 DR. COLE: A materials requirement.

4 MR. LEWIS: A materials requirement as to the

5 materials, the level of cobalt in the piping. Let's see,
'

6
, Dr. Murphy's testimony has been provided to me. It says,

7 "PASNY has specified a maximum of 0.2 percent cobalt-59."
8 And that was an acceptable leveb. to us.
9

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right. Do we have any
10 more on this occupational exposure?
II

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Yes. I think we have to indicate
I2 with respect to Dr. Cole's last question that the concern
13 is taken care of not only -- to use your phrase - " materials*

,, . , , . , .- . . . . . * , -

14
,

selection," but also your administrative controls and
15 health physics program is a factor which can lead one to
16 meet the criteria, and with respect to that, that is what
I7

we believe the issue of contention is, going to section
.

I8 12.0 of radiation protection in the same paragraph that I
-

I9 believe Mr. Kafin previously quoted from.
20 In the middle of that paragraph, beginning with
21 "nevertheless" until the end, the staff has concluded that
22 the v.idiation protection design and program is acceptable
23 to them and will provide -- it does provide the necessary

124
assurance that Part 20 will be satisfied. '

,.i n corms, inc.

25
And that's a distinction that we , seek to draw

!
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~

d4 there.

2
DR. COLE: Excuse me, Mr. Goldstein, from where

3
are you reading?

'
MR. GOLDSTEIN: Page 12-1 of the SER, the

third paragraph, midway, startir:g with "nevertheless."

DR. COLE: All right, sir. Thank you.,

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Ahything else on this
*

8
occupation exposure?

9
(No response.)

10
The last one is the exclusion area. Mr. Pratt

11
has filed an affidavit that he would be able to get ahold of

12
the ground. You apparently don't think he'd be able to,

O 13
Mr. Kafin?

a ., .. , .. .y ,. .
...

, ., ,

14
MR. KAFIN: There are two matters that this

15
contention really is aimed at. One is that a portion of the

16
exclusion area is the Hudson River, and I'm mindful of the

.

17
rules of the NRC on this issue, but nevertheless they were

.

18
not on the Hudson River and will not have their fence go around

19
- it either.

20
Tne second point deals with the selected size of the

21
exclusion area, and I have an apology to the board here, and

22
that is that the contention speaks in terms of the size

23
of the exclusion area being reduced. It is my recollection

24 +

that near the time that the contention was prepared, thereve n um m n. nw.

25
was an amendment to the PSAR that changed the size of the

|
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Id5 exclusion area, but my record keeping, unfortunately, has

2
not been able to point me to a particular PSAR amendment where

3
this occurred.

4
I can't even verify that it did, except I have

5
a note that it did, and that is why we made the contention

6
when we made it. So, the second item deals with the size

,

7 of the exclusion area, and our contention is that there
~

8 really is no good basis for drawing the line that finds

9 the exclusion area where it was drawn, except, perhaps,
10

the administrative convenience of the applicant and that

11
the exclusion area ought to be bigger.

12
MR. GOLDSTEIN: If we may respond to this at this

time?
, , , . .,y ~ .,e , .

--
- ~- - . .~

#
..

>.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

MR. GOLDSTEIN: Fage 2 of the affidavit, right

16 under the recitation of the concention, states to what point
I7 of the contention this motion is addressed. The affidavit

.

18 has submitted a response to that portion which deals with

. control over the exclusion area and not with the parenthetical

20
material which Mr. Kafin has just now alluded to.

That is a supplment too to the SER issue, which

22 will be dealt with at another time. Theproblem which has been

23
raised here is whether or not based on the facts developed

24
to date the Power Authority can obtain a legal control over i

, , , , ,

25
this area.

!
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Id6 In the attachments to the affidavit we've

2
demonst ated through the Power Authority Act and decided

3
court cases of this state that it has the legal means

4
to obtain this property, either through a process of

acquisition or condemnation.

6
Essentially what we are asking you to do is.

7 come to the legal conclusion that based on the facts

8
presented we have that power. We've given the board the

9
information we believe through the cited court cases,

10
which actually demonstrate that this approach to. obtaining

11
land and thus the control of the area has, in fact,

12
been accomplished by the Authority in past instances.

13
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That has no. thing to do with

,~r- - -~ w. - - -^ -..a, , ..

14
his contention with regards to -- he says the exclusion

15
area is too small and part of it's out on the river.

16
MR. KAFIN: Your Honor, I will stipulate that

17
they have the power to get the land. The Power Authority

'

18
5as the power of condemnation, appropriation, and a lot of

- other powers.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Apparently, that's all their

21
motion goes to.

22
MR. KAFIN: If that's all they want, I'll concede

23
that the real estate on the surface of the earth within

24 .

New York State they can own.
,,,

25
CRAIRMAN GOODHOPE: We still have a contention.
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vid7 I MR. KAFIN: We still have a contention.

2 MR. GOLDSTEIN: It is our position here that if

3 we did not address that which was addressable at this
4 time, there could be some charge at a later time that we

3 waive that right to do so. And that's the purpose of this

6 partial moving at this time.,

7 DR. COLE: Mr. Lewis, do you know what the
'

8 obligations and responsibilities of the applicant are

9 with respect to exclusion area if it's over a river?

10 MR. LEWIS: Yes, that's what I was looking up

now, Dr. Cole. To the extent -- well, the contention

I2 alleges that the PSAR does not demonstrate that the

13 applicant can control all land wi. thin the exclusion area
c..,,....

I4
. :e - .. , - . . . - . ; :. - ' - *.c.

.

.,. . . .

as required by 10 CFR Part 100.

5 Now, to the extent that the contention goes

16 to the rdquisite degree of control over the Hudson River,
I7

the requirement is -- now, the definition of exclusion

18
area in 100.3 of the regulations says, "This area, the

exclusion area, may be traversed by a highway, railroad,.

20-

or waterway, provided these are not so close to the facility

21
as to interfere with normal operations of the facility and.

22 provided appropriate and effective arrangements are made to
23

control traffic on the highway, railroad or waterway in
t

24
case of emergency to protect the public health and safety." I

ni n.oon.n. inc.
25

Now, that would appear to be the definition of
!
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d8 I what is requisite control over the Hudson River or

2 any other waterway.

3
7.m looking for where in the SER we have

4 addressed this aspect of it.

5 (Pause.)
6 MR. LEWIS:

.
Mr. Chairman, what I'm looking for --

7 it is my understanding that we cannot find the citation to it

8.

now; that the applicant had discussions with the Coast Guard

9 in which the Coast Guard said that in the event of an
10 emergency, it would undertake to assure that any persons
II in boats on the Hudson River were cleared away from the
12 vicinity of the plant.

13
CHAIRMAN GOOD 90PE: It's in one of the affidavits

,, 9 , . ,, 14
- . < , . . . ,' , +. ' '

'

here that was filed.
.

15 MR. LEWIS: Okay, I'm looking in the wrong place.
16

That's what I was looking for. And that would seem to be --
I7 DR. COLE: Their exclusion area goes halfway out on

'

I0
the shipping channel; is that correct, Mr. Lewis?

, MR. LEWIS: I don't know the precise answer to

20
that.

1

21
DR. COLE: Based upon page 2-3 in the safety ,

22
evaluation report.

23 MR. LEWIS: Yes. It seems to go --

24
DR. COLE: Figure 2.2.

wm R ooners, inc.
.

25
MR. LEWIS: Right. It seems to go approximately

I
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Id9 halfway into what is identified as the Hudson River shipping

2
channel.

3 (Pause.)
4

Perhaps the citation I was looking for is the

5
emergency planning testimony.

0
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I read it last night. I,

7 just can't find it right now.

O MR. GOLDSTEIN: I'd like to refer you to the

9 PSAR Volume I, section 2.1-4 -- page 2.1-4, indicating that ;

I

10 the Coast Guard and its personnel can perform the functions
11

as indicated by Mr. Lewis in the emergency plan.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I read it somewhere. I just

13
can't find it now.

-. - - -, . , _
, , ., , - . . . . . - . . . .,

I#
(Pause.)

15
Well, that completes the discussion of all of the

16 10 items which were the subject of the applicant's motion
17

for a summary disposition. Do any of you have any further
.

IB questions?

(No response.).

20
Do any of you have any further comments?

Mr. Nickolitch?

22
MR. NICKOLITCH: Yes, Mr. Chairman. With the

23 question of the panel decommissioning Mr. Shropshire and
24 -Mr. Rogers for -- posed a question to Mr. Rogers on June 13th,
25

1978, which dealt with specifically health and safety, and
I

J

i

J
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I
| J10 Mr. Rogers refused to answer on the basis that it wasn't

2
appropriate and Chairman Coufal at the time indicated

3
that that question can be posed during the safety and health

#
hearings.

5
I see Dr. Cole shake his head in the affirmative.

6
I think it probably strikes a note. I feel that at.

7 this particular time when we deal with affidavits submitted

8 by Thomas D. Murphy talking about cobalt and we're talking
9

about the material, to diminish the amount of coerciveness
i

10
and therefore exposure, while the commissioning process

11

would go on, then also while the workers would be working;
12

I would think it would be appropriate at this particular

I3
time to see and ask whether indeed this would be the ideal

..
.

.. 14
.

..-a..... .. ..

affidavit or subject, time, during the safety and health
15

hearings to be afforded to ask the necessary questions.
16

And I'd appreciate it if I could ask questions to

17
the witnesses.

I0
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: What other questions?

- MR. NICKOLITCH: The questions, specifically that

20
I asked, dealt with the amount of exposure that was acceptable

21
to Dr. Rogers, and I asked him that if indeed the acceptable

22
exrasures that he alluded to in any way contradicts with

23 the most recent Mancuso Report dealing with the workers in the
24

Hanford-Washington complex of the federal government. .

,,

25
And that's where the conversation ended. And I was

!



___. _ . . . . . _ . . _._ _ _ _ _ _ . - . _ _ _ - _

ll6-S

dll I afforded the opportunity by Chairman Coufal, I assume,
2 with the approval ofthe board, I would be asking this question
3

in the safety and health hearings.

4 DR. COLE: Why would Dr. Rogers be able to

5 answer that?

0 -

. MR. NICKOLITCH: If not Dr. Rogers, maybe the

7 applicant would provide someone else; maybe Mr. Thomas D.

8 Murphy.

9 MR. LEWIS: The applicant can't provide Dr. Thomas

10 Murphy since he wroks for the staff. But I don't know who

the appropriate person was. I'm not clear whether the matter
12 that's raised is part of the health and safety hearing or
13 part of the environmental hearing.
_ .,,s t... - - . ~ : . .- >. . . , , . . , , ~ ~

Id
Are you raising this matter in connection with

15 decommissioning; is that what you're saying?
16

MR. NICKOLITCH: Just worker exposure.

I7
MR. LEWIS: Worker exposure, not just limited

.

18 to --

. MR. NICKOLITCH: Occupational exposure; that

20 would be worker exposure, Mr. Lewis, I would assume.
21 MR. LEWIS: Yes.

22
MR. NICKOLITCH: So indeed I believe Mr. Murphy

23 should be here to have this quest. ion posed to him. I'm sure
i24

as a professional man he should have reviewed this report and >

vel Reporters, Inc.

25
Dr. Rogers was a little hesitant in answering the questioning.

I
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dl2 I CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I'm not sure I understand
2 the question, but we'll try to get you an answer.
3 MR. NICKOLITCH: surely.

4
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: But get the question a little

5 bit more precise.

6 MR. NICKOLITCH: More precisely -- Chairman Goodhope,.

7 what I'm asking is in regard to occupational exposures,
*

8 which Dr. Rogers at that moment indicated were acceptable,
9 with the procedures necessary for decommissioning and so

10 forth and so on, in other words, exposing the workers to
II decommissioning material, material that we've talked about
12 here as necessary to fulfill the least amount of exposure
13 as far as the proper selection of the material in regard

, . . . . . . .- .- -- - ~ '

14 to cobalt is concerned.
15 I said to him, if you indeed feel that way,
16 doesn't that somewhat contradict the recent report of
17 the Mancuso Report which deals specifically with high
18

incidence of cancer recorded in the Hanford facilities.

In other words, these are occupational exposures;,

20 occupational exposures, I'm sure, not only releases, but
21 also deal with contact with the materials.
22 DR. COLE: I don't know whether he would be able
23

to answer that question, Mr. Nickolitch. I think the question
24

that they might be able to answer is that they might be able to '
wel Reporters, Inc.

25
astimate to you.what would be their estimate of the occupational

I
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Idl3 dose associated with the decommissioning operation and how

2
does that compare with what the present day standards are for

3
occupational dose.

4
That's a question that they would answer. Does

S
that satisfy you?-

, MR. NICKOLITCH: In other words, they would be

7
giving us a quantified --

*

8
DR. COLE: They would give you an estimate of

9
just what the dose would be associated with the

10 1
decommissioning operation.

11
MR. NICKOLITCH: Whether indeed the present

12
rules and regulations, for instance, would be exceeded in any

O 13 way. Is that what you're saying?
, .~ '

- - -. , , , . . . . .

DR. COLE: I would think that that number could
15

be compared with whatever standards --

16
MR. NICKOLITCH: I think it's important for the

17
board to know that and certainly the public.

'

18
MR. GOLDSTEIN: Would you want a transcript

|
19

citation to that?.

20
MR. NICKOLITCH: The only thing I could give you,

21
sir, is extensive notes. I don't have access to, as Mr. Kafin

22
so accurately pointed out, to look at the transcripts and so

23
forth and so on. But I can tell you it's on June 13th, 1978,

9wel Reporters Iric.
24

sometime in the a.n., after 10:20.

25
(Laughter.)

|

i
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fd14 And I believe --

2
DR. COLE: Page?

3
(Laughter.)

'
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does anybody else have

5
anything?

6 *

MR. LEWIS: Does anybody else -- I just want,

7
to be sure we're on the summary disposition stage.

O
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right, the board willtake

these under advisement and try to get out a decision. If

10
you people want to get something in here, if you want to

11
file something, try to get it done this week, if you can,

12
because we want to try to get a decision out of here in the

O 13
next 10 days.

:.. .c .,.. ., . -
,

14

.

Ne'll hold off until we hear from you.

15
Now, Mr. Lewis, you said you had something else?

16
MR. LEWIS: Well, I wanted to also run down the

17
status of responses to discovery orders. I didn't know that

.

18
that was one of the things --

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That's one of the things I-

0end 9 wanted to find out. Where are we at?

21
MR. LEWIS: Staff filed discovery against six parties.

22
Mr. Kafin did file responses on behalf of the three parties

23
he represents, and while I continue to have some problems

24
with those responses, I basically decided not to belabor that '

,,,,,, , ,,

25
point at this stage. For the purpose of the discovery, I'm

i
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I
dl5 not pursing that any further as to adequacy with Mr. Kafin.

2
That leaves three parties: Greene County, Columbia

3| County, and Cementon Civic Association. Greene County

4
and Columbia County have not filed any responses. The

5 board's order of December 15th, 1978 was directed to

6
Mr. Kafin's clients, and I've already addressed that. The

,

7 board order of November 15th, 1978 was the one that was

- 8 addressed to Greene County, Columbia County, and Cementon

Civic Association. |

10 1
Now, Greene County and Columbia County have not

11
filed any responses. The Cementon Civic Association did

12
write in a letter in which they requested an extension of

13
time. The staff wrote a letter to the board, I believe,

. < - . . . - . , . . -. , .; ,

saying that we wouldr.'t be opposed to some short extension

15
of time. Now, that all took place more than a month ago,

and I don't believe I saw a board order on it.

17
But what the staff was trying to indicate was

~

18
that if Mr. Nickolitch needed a short amount more time

to finish his responses to our discovery, we weren't going,

20
to object to a short mmount of time.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Will you file a response,

22
Mr. Nickolitch?

23
MR. NICKOLITCH: I intend to, your Honor.

I
24

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When? |
vei neporms, inc.

25
MR. NICKOLITCH: I've had some very extenuating

I
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Idl6 circumstances. I've talked to Mr. Lewis on the telephone.

2
People who are key to trying to provide me with the necessary

3
information as a result of a very severe tragedy have

4
very simply curtailed this liaison to a point where the

5
absence of this person, up until Monday, was not available

6.

to me..

7
So, you can readily understand my dilemma.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When are you going to file?

9
MR. NICKOLITCH: I expect to do it as soon as I

10
can communicate with this gentlemen; hopefully, he'll

11
be psychologically available to give me the necessary information

12
so I can submit something substantial. As I indicated, I9 13
do not wish to get involved in submitting a lot of papers for

. -x .. ~ , . . -

14
nothing.

.

15
I'd like to have it as substantial as possible,

16-

and if you'd set a certain date, I certainly will respond

17
however I can do it.

.

18
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I'm trying to get you to set a

19
date. I can set a date. It's very easy to do; I'm trying

20
to get you to do it.

21
MR. NICKOLITCH: I understand that, and I appreciate

22
that Chairman Goodhope. I do.

23
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When are you going to do it?

24 i

MR. NICKOLITCH: At this point I really can'tg g ,,, g,

25
tell you for the simply reason, here it is Wednesday, and the

|

|
|
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Id17 gentleman I'm dependent upon had come back from an

2
e etended leave of absence because of thi s tragedy Monday,

3
and I had no contact with the person voluntarily -- voluntary

4
contact from him.

5
So I assume that perhaps he may not be in a

6
position to initiate a complete cooperation with me, as I'm.

dependent upon or would like to have --
.

8
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When do you need this information,

9
Mr. Lewis?

10
MR. LEWIS: Well, I don't know. It's rapidly

11
becoming of less use to me as each day goes on. It was

12
discovery stage, and --9 -

.

13
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE:

.
_Can you get it ready.by.

.

.

. . . . . . ...

14
February.lst, Mr. Nickolitch?

15
MR. NICKOLITCH: I'll do my utmost to do it, sir.

*

16
I certainly will. I certainly want this off of my neck

17
as well as everyone else's.

.

I'm not sure whether ? hat's possible. Like I say,
'

there are too many extenuating circumstances here. And these
*

20
are really extenuating circumstances. I certainly can get

21 ioff an answer. I certainly can do that. But the type of answer

22
I think that this session should have and I would like to

23
submit, is very much inhibited at this particular point due

9 g, 24
i

to these circumstances., %,

25
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: We're not going to wait much
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Iidl8 longer.

MR. NICKOLITCH: I understand that, sir.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Well, try and get it in by

#
the 1st of February.

5
MR. NICKOLITCH: I'll do the best I can. I'll

certainly keep in contact with Mr. Lewis on this.,

7 CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: We have testimony from the NRC

8 staff and the applicant. Do any of the_ parties intend to

9
submit any testimony or e':hibits? Yes?

10
MR. WHITE: On behalf of Lehigh Portland Cement

11
Company, we intend to submit direct testiinony.

12
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: When is this going to be done?9 13

Hasn't your time run out for that?
. . ,..s. , , .- -

. . . -, , , .s: , . . .

14
MR. WHITE: Our understanding, your Honor, is that

15
our testimony admitted on all joint issues shall be filed --

16
DR. COLE: We're talking about the health and

17
safety.

.

18
MR. WHITE: On the health and safety issues,

"
we have no direct testimony that will be filed..

O
DR. COLE: All right.

21
MR. WHITE: We're talking about on the joint

22 .

1ssues.

23
DR. COLE: Okay, that's another matter.

24 i
(Laughter.),, ,

25
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: I guess the answer is no. There
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id19 I will be none filed. Did Mrs. Simon ever appear for

2 Greene County?

3
MR. LEWIS: Mr. Chairman, I have had conversation

4 in conversation with counsel for Columbia County and one
5 conversation with counsel for Greene County. Now, I'm not

0 in a position to represent that they made any binding statement.

7 to me, but I was generally discussing with them whether
.

8
or not they're going to be involved in the radiological

9 health and safety phase of the hearing.
10

And particularly I was discussing with them

II whether or not they were going to respond to discovery. And

12 all I can say is, while it was not a binding representation,
I3 the representation was made to me that those two counties

.._,.m . - . .<
-

-

-

Id would not be participating in the radiological health and
.

15 safety proceeding.in any sense to the degree to which they
16

wo-ld be in the joint proceeding. They didn't say, ney, I'm

17
withdrawing or anything -like that.

.

18 My own view is that the fact that no response

I9 has been made to any of the discovery filed on them which-

20 is now two or three months old is a very serious
21 default on their part.

22
And I believe I think it would be appropriate for

23 the board -- I would movethat the board request a forthright

9 tal Reporters, Inc.statement from counsel for the two counties as to whether or i
A

25 not they do intend to participate in this stage of the
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Id20 proceeding. I'm unclear at this point whether or not

2 they do intend to.

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: They might default on their

#
contentions. They may be thrown out. But you see, they

5
fall kind of in this category of an interested state, so

. 6 they could come in -- I'm not sure -- I don't know what,

7
that kind of never-never land is, but they could participate,

8 but probably not on the basis of their contentions because

9
of what they have done or failed to do.

10
Does that make any sense?

11
MR. LEWIS: Well, it does. I don't know whether

12 or not they perceive themselves as coming under any such
13 provision or not.

.,,e ..> - , . :;
_

. --

#
DR. COLE: You might identify thatprovision to

15 them, Mr. Lewis, and advise them if they can't participate
16 in another category, other than an intervenor party, that
I7

they could ome in under that new section that used to be I

|-

18
2.752, interested state, but no counties or local

19
communities can get involved.-

20
I'd look at that and advise them accordingly.

MR. LEWIS: Fine.
i

CHAIRMAN CL uuuPE: Yes, Mr. Goldstein?

23
MR. GOLDSTEIN: I believe the remaining issue i

i

24 '

which the notice for this hearing wanted to address would bevet Reporters, Inc.

25
some form of scheduling, and at this time on behalf of the

g
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id21 I
applicant, I think we could enter into such a discussion.

2
But it may be more meaningful at the time we have the

3
board's order with respect to the disposition applications.

4
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: That's what I think too.

5
If we get that and get that decision out, then I think we

6
ought to sit down -- now, we're going to go forward on,

7 this, on the issues. We're not going to go by parties from
-

8
now on in this health and safety. What we've got to do

9
is delineate the issues, what they are, who's going to

10
participate in them and set out the hearings.

11
We're going on an issue by issue basis from now

12
on. We'll eliminate them just as fast as we can. So that's9 13
the first thing we'll have to do is set those all out,

,, , .a . ~ m_. + . - . . , - , . . :~,
,

14
get those in a row. And I will ask you -- well, for comments

15
on that and how we can go ahead and proceed as far as

16
talking about setting the hearings.

17
I don't know. We've talked, and I think this

'

18 is the board 's feeling, that we've got to give precedence

to the joint hearing and move on ahead with that environmental.

20
hearing and try and get it out of the way.

21
Now, if we can set some hearing s in this health

22
and safety, we would like to go ahead and do it and get as

23
much of it out of the way as we can as fast as we can. But

24 i

,, % ,,, ,, I think thatenvironmental is the one that's going to have
25

to get precedence. Does that strike anybody violently?
I

,
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kid 22 MR. GOLDSTEIN: Not violently at all; however,

2
we share the concern to go forward as quickly as possible

3
on the health and safety isssues. The only issues which are

4
ripe for discussion or summary judgment applications were

the' 10 moved for and discussed today in addition to the
6

panel on emergency procedures..

7
Those 11 items constitute, you know, the

.

8
totality of things which the staff has spoken on through the

9
SER in the supplement; based on what the board may rule on

10
the various applications which it's heard today, it may well

11
be possible to schedule these 11 or less items at a time

12 prior to the commencement of the joint hearings.9 13
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: This is.possible.. -. . , . , -

4
- -

14
MR. GOLDSTEIN: Our cont'ntion is that by doing

15
so, we would be really shorting ourselves in the application

i

16
of time available for discovery as set for in the recent

17
schedule, but we're willing to take that position and take

.

18 the consequences, if it means that we can at least expedite

and conclude this aspect of the procedure.-

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Thank you.

21
DR. COLE: I don't know what you mean by short

22
changing yourself on discovery, Mr. Goldstein.

23
MR. GODLSTEIN: Both preparing for these ASLB

'hearings and at the same time with the same personnel, , , , , , ,

25
preparing our discovery against the testimony which we will

I
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d23 I receive as set forth in the board's January 4th order.

2 We would be puttingon ourselves a double burden, but we'd

3 be willing to accept that.

4
DR. COLE: I understand. The way we perceive the

5
separate health and safety hearings, we would have all the

6 ~

testimony in; we would be ready to go to hearing; in fact,.

7 we should be ready to go now. All the testimony is in. We
.

8 have to make a decision as to what the issues are, so that
9 if for some reason or other there was a discontinuation or i

10 I a delay in the environmental hearing, we could go forward
II with the heath and safety hearing with a minimal amount of
12 notice because everything would be ready.O 13

And I think all the parties _should be aware of
, . . . - ,,.. , , .. - -

. ~.

I4
that, that that's how we perceive.the situation. Are you

15 in agreement?

6
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Yes.

17
MR. GOLDSTEIN: You're suggesting that perhaps due j-

|
18 to the nature of the joint heariigs and the length of time
I9

that the presentation of the direct cases taken and the.

20 complications which were involved there, that perhaps these
21 hearings, the health and safety hearings could be accomplished
22 prior to t'.3 commencement of the joint hearings, but again,
23 depending upon the resolution of the issues raised today is.

9 tral Reporters, Inc.
i

24 '

CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: All right. That's what we'11

25
work toward. Does anybody else have anything else at this

!
I
i
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I24 juncture?

2
DR. COLE: Mr. Lewis, I indicated to you in a

3
telephone conversation talking about setting up this

4
particular hearing date that we would ask the question about

5
the staff and the FES, and I'll ask that question.

6
MR. LEWIS: Okay.

,

(Laughter.)

8-

DR.' COLE: Whatis the latest word on the final

9 environmental statement of the staff and the staff testimony
10

on environmental matters?

11
MR. LEWIS: Thefinal environmental statement is

12
alive and well in Paris. But other than that, we are

attempting to issue the final environmental statement by
.. . ,, . .c..,:, . -

-

. y ... .,. ,- -,

14
the date specified in the board's order of January 5th,

15
namely, the date of February 9th.

16
We're attempting to cooperate with the fact that

17
the state wants to move forward in order not to prejudice

"

18
certain deadlines that they have.

I can't make any firm representation to you today,

20
that we will or will not meet a particular date. That is the

21 date that it is our intention to meet that date. We have
22

been working intensively with the lab to meet that date.

23
Now, the order refers to testimony and proposed exhibits of

24 i

the various agencies. Now --, , , , , , ,,

25
DR. COLE: The thought being that the final
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vid25 I stages of the FES and the testimony could go hand in band?

2
Both would be finished at the same time?

3 MR. LEWIS: Well, I cannot make the representation |_
4

to you today with certainty, either with respect to any

5 supplemental testimony that may be necessary in addition
0 to the FES. We anticipate there will be some areas where

.

7 the FES will have to be supplemented.

8-

Those areas may require testimony, may require
9

more time to finalize than February 9th. However, in that j
|

10
event, I would suggest to the board that I do not see that

11
as an impediment to the schedule set forward in the board's

12
order proceeding. I am hopeful that the areas that we

I3 will have to address in supplemental testimony will be
..,p s . I# .

:s.
. . .o . --. ,. .. - . . . . _ -'

limited and that the vast majority of what we have to say
15

will be in the FES inIesponse to the contentions.

16
In that event, I would seem to me that all these

I7
procedures could go forward with respect to all of these

18
matters, and when we do file whatever supplemental testimony,

there will be, the procedures with respect to that, could,

20 commence following that, but I don't see it as impeding any
21 of these procedures or impeding the proposal that the joint |
22 hearing recommence sometime in early April.
23

DR. COLE: Of course it was our preference that

24
we commence the hearing April 2nd, I believe. All the testimony.,, .i neoonm, inc.

;

25 |would be in. Intervenors would have had time to look at the i

I
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id26 staff's filings, to have their testimony in. We coull proceed

2
on an issue by issue basis in the second phase of that.

3
That was our plan. I think if the staff isn't ready --

4
I hope the staff is ready -- that we might have to reconsider

5
that mode of operation.

6
MR. LEWIS: Well, I think it would be possible,

for us to identify with our filing of the FES any areas,
*

8
those areas where we will be filing additional testimony,

'
and once the parties know which areas those are, it would

10
seem that we could proceed issue by issue on the vast

11
majority of issues in the case, although there may be --

12
and I don't necessarily anticipate, Dr. Cole, that the

O 13
additional time required to file that remaining supplemental

. s . c.. c, ,s .v - ..s
-

, .- . ,- 2 ., ,..
,

. 14
..

testimony will be long.

15
It's just that I don't know that I can get it out

end 10 at the same time as the FES.

17
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Does anybody have anything

'

18
further? Yes?

19
MR. CUNNINGHAM: Mr. Chairman, it occurs to the.

20
staff that the board may not have some information that all

21
the other parties have at this point. If it's pertinent to

22
the discussion of the availability of the FES, and to

23
give you a candid and complete answer to your question about

24 +

the FES, we have to go into it a little bit.g, ,, %,

25
By letter of December 20th, 1978, the Public
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Iid27 Service Commission of New York notified the NRC staff

2
that while they hadn't come to an overall staff position

3
on the acceptability of the Cementon site, that they '

4
were prepared to oppose the site on several enumerated

5
issues.

6
That letter was not served on the parties, -

.

7 although I think most of the parties now have it. And I

8-

numbered some four different issues: the aesthetic

9 impact; the relocation of route 9W; the impact on Lehigh

Portland Cement; and the non-taxable status of the

11
power authority as being areas where the Public Service

I
Commission staff would oppose this site.

13
Many of those areas were ones which were giving

-

- .... ... ;- ,.; -
.. . , , ,.

.

. .. .

us pause after we were completing the FES and sometime after

15
the first of the year, the NRC staff notifed the Power

16
Authority and all the other parties of that fact that we

17
were having difficulty resolving those issues, and that there

'

18
was a very real possibility that those issues would cause

the staff to find that the overall cost benefit balance tipped,

0 against the Cementon site.

21
The document hasn't been completed yet, and I

i

22
do'nt represent that as the final NRC staff position. It

23
still remains a possibility, and that may, you know -- the

24
bottom line staff position may very definitely impact upon

'

25
the schedule and the durationof the proceedings. i

!

I
I

i
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id28 I
If the board wasn't aware of that, I think it

2
appropriate that I bring you up to date on that. If there

3 are any questions, we'll try to answer them. But again,
4 I caution that since the document isn't complete, I don't
5

think I can be too much more specific.

0
DR. COLE: I suspect that we'll just have to wait

7 for the document. But I had hear that indirectly today, but

8.

it certainly wasn't in the record of this proceeding.
9 MR. LEWIS: You didn't receive a copy yet,

10 Dr. Co?.e?

DR. COLE: I've got a copy. I received a copy

I2
of that letter.

13
, MR. CUNNINGHAM: I guess the staff undertook to

-

',,._..y. . , . .w , ..v - ' - '*- *. 3..l#
serve it after we received it. It wasn't initially

15
distributed to all parties.

6
DR. COLE: But that wasn't a summary of the NRC

I7
staff position?

IO
MR. LEWIS: No.

DR. COLE: Which isn't official until the FES,

20 is announced.
2I

MR. LEWIS: Right.

22
CHAIRMAN GOODHOPE: Anything further?

23
(No response.)

!24
6

Well, I don't suppose we need -- I have this room,,

25
for tomorrow. But it doesn't ppear that we'll need it. So

|

|
,
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I'id29 we vill adjourn until further notice.

Thank you.

3
(Whereupon, at 4:55 p.m., the hearing was adjourned

4
subject to call of the Chair.)
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